
 

AGENDA 
MANDAN CITY COMMISSION 

MAY 20, 2014 
ED “BOSH” FROEHLICH MEETING ROOM, 

MANDAN CITY HALL 
5:30 P.M. 

www.cityofmandan.com 
 

 
 

 
A. ROLL CALL:  

1. Roll call of all City Commissioners. 
 
B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
C. PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS; 

 
D. MINUTES: 

1. Consider approval of the minutes from the May 6, 2014 Board of 
City Commission meeting. 

 
E. PUBLIC HEARING: 

 
F. BIDS: 

1. Consider resolution approving contractor and contractor’s bond for 
Street Improvement District 186 Project 2013-22 (Macedonia Hills 
1st Addition). (SEE OLD BUSINESS NO. 1 first). 

 
G. CONSENT AGENDA: 

1. Consider approval of monthly bills. 
2. Consider approval of MPO events’ road closures 
3. Silver Dollar Beer Garden and Street Dance Application 
4. Consider Safe Routes to School sidewalk project award of contract 

to Concrete Services, LLC.  
5. Consider approval of games of chance for the 164th Infantry 

Association of U.S. at Seven Seas Hotel from Sept. 19, 2014 
through September 21, 2014. 

6. Consider approval of Building Department purchase of Software 
Program and Hardware. 

7. Consider approval of site authorizations for Mandan Baseball Club, 
Inc. from July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015: 
i. Westside Bar & Grill/Mulligans 
ii. Captain Freddy’s 
iii. Station West 

8. Consider selection of construction services for safe routes to school 
sidewalk project. 

 

  

http://www.cityofmandan.com/government/agenda.html


Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

May 20, 2014 
Page 2 of 3 

 
9. Consider approval of the following site authorizations for the Cystic 

Fibrosis Association of ND from July 1, 2014 through June 30, 
2015: 
i. Stage Stop 
ii. Colonial Lounge 

10. Consider reclassification of Arborist from a Grade 14 to Grade 15. 
11. Consider approval of the following site authorizations for the 

Mandan Hockey Club, Inc. from July 1, 2014 through June 30, 
2015: 
i. The Silver Dollar 
ii. Old Town Tavern 
iii. The Ridge Motel Corp. 
iv. Vicky’s Sports Bar 

 
H. OLD BUSINESS: 

1. Consider approving the amended 3-way agreement for water and 
sewer improvement Project 2013-21(Macedonia Hills 1st Addition). 

 
I. NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Consider appointing a City Commissioner and alternate to a Sales 
Tax Committee. 

 
J. RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 

1. Second consideration and final passage of Ord. 1183 Changes to 
Chapters 1 & 2 of Title 21 related to Planning and Zoning. 

2. Second consideration and final passage of Ord. 1184 – 
Amendment to Chapter 13-15 of the Mandan Code of City 
Ordinances regulating door-to-door sales. 

3. Consider resolution revising Building Permit Fees and adopting a 
project value chart. 

 
K. OTHER BUSINESS: 
 
L. FUTURE MEETING DATES FOR BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS: 

1. June 3, 2014 
2. June 17, 2014 
3. July 1, 2014 – Consider alternate date of June 30, 5:30 p.m. 
 

M. ADJOURN 
 

 
Public Communication  
A scheduled time for public participation has been placed on the agenda at 
Mandan City Commission meetings. The Board desires to hear the viewpoints of 
citizens throughout the City. Individuals wishing to address the Board are 
encouraged to make arrangements with the Board President or the City 
Administrator prior to the meeting. Comments should be made to the Board and 



Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

May 20, 2014 
Page 3 of 3 

 
not to individuals in the audience and be related to City operations and programs. 
The Board will not hear personal complaints against any person connected with 
the City. If a citizen would like to add a topic to the agenda, arrangements must 
be made in advance with the City Administrator or Board President. The Board 
reserves the right to eliminate or restrict the time allowed for public participation. 
The Board requests that comments are limited to three (3) minutes or less. 
Groups of individuals addressing a common concern are asked to designate a 
spokesperson. 
 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 6, 2014 

Page 1 of 9 

The Mandan City Commission met in regular session at 5:30 p.m. on May 6, 2014 

in the Ed “Bosh” Froehlich Room at City Hall, Mandan, North Dakota. Commissioners 

present were Van Beek, Tibke, Rohr, and Braun. Department Heads present were Finance 

Director Welch, Police Chief Bullinger, City Administrator Neubauer, Director of Public 

Works Wright, Fire Chief Nardello, Planning & Engineering Director Froseth, Planner 

Decker, Assessor Shaw, and Building Official Lalim. Absent:  Commissioner Frank, City 

Attorney Brown, and Business Development and Communications Director Huber. 

 

B.         APPROVAL OF AGENDA:   Commissioner Braun motioned to approve the 

Agenda as presented.  Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  The motion received 

unanimous approval of the members present. The motion passed.   

 

C.         PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS:  Mayor Van Beek invited anyone to come 

forward to address items on the Agenda.  A second announcement was made to speak for 

or against items on the Agenda.  Hearing none, this portion of the Public 

Communications forum was closed.   

 

D. MINUTES: 

1.          Consider approval of the following minutes from the Board of City Commission 

regular meeting held April 15, 2014 the Board of Equalization Minutes held April 15, 

2014, the Special Board Meeting Jail Presentation held April 21, 2014 and the Special 

Meeting Working Session held April 29, 2014.  Commissioner Braun moved to approve 

the minutes as presented. Commissioner Tibke seconded the motion.  The motion 

received unanimous approval of the members present. The motion passed.   

 

E.         PUBLIC HEARING: 

 

F.         BIDS: 

 

1.         Consider resolution approving contractor and contractor’s bond for Street 

Improvement District 195 Project 2014-13 (Roughrider’s). Planning & Engineering 

Director Froseth provided a background of events that have occurred in this matter.  On 

March 4, 2014, the Commission approved the resolution of the Engineer’s Report and the 

Resolution of Necessity.  On April 1, 2014, the Commission approved the plans and 

specifications and the resolution for advertisement of bids.  On April 15, 2014, the 

Commission approved the resolution of insufficiency of protests contingent upon the 

proposed street lighting project not be allowed as part of the project based on the protest 

petition that was received.  Bids were received on April 29, 2014 and 2 bids were 

received.  Mariner Construction was the low bidder at $701,719.07.  If awarded the 

project, the completion date would be October 31, 2014, and the seal coat would 

completed by July 15, 2015.  The bid came in 20% over the estimated amount of 

$585,839 mostly due to the change in approach to the resurfacing of the mine and blend 

approach.  NDCC allows the commission to accept the bid within 40% over the estimate.  

With the bid amount and projected administrative and engineering costs on top of that, 

the estimated cost to each property, after review by the Assessment Committee meets on 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 6, 2014 

Page 2 of 9 

this matter, is estimated at $10,829 for individual lot assessments.  This compares to what 

was sent out with the notification projected at $9,004 per lot. 

 

Commissioner Tibke moved to approve the bid award for Street Improvement District 

195 Project 2014-13 (Roughrider’s) to Mariner Construction in the amount of 

$701,719.07.  Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner 

Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Absent; Commissioner 

Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

2.         Consider resolution approving contractor and contractor’s bond for Street 

Improvement District 186 Project 2013-22 (Macedonia Hills 1
st
 Addition).  Planning & 

Engineering Director Froseth stated that bids were received for this street improvement 

district on February 11, 2014.  There were two bids received and Mariner Construction 

was the low bidder in the amount of $716,513.05.  The Engineer’s estimate was $671,330 

which was 6.7% higher than the Engineer’s estimate.  The City is an obligee of the 

performance bond for this project and in essence it will own the infrastructure after 

installation.  The surety relayed objections to how the payments for the project have been 

handled stating that it is not in line with their indemnity agreement with Manitou 

Construction.  The City Attorney suggested asking Mariner Construction to hold their bid 

for street improvements until the contractual issues with the water and sewer project had 

been determined so as not to approve a project that could not be performed if the water 

and sewer would not get installed.  Mariner Construction agreed to that request for a 

finite period of time until May 8, 2014.   

 

The City has been notified that the original water and sewer contractor for this 

development would not be able to finish the project due to financial circumstances and 

recently the developer found Cimarron Construction, Inc., to finish the water and sewer, 

thus awarding the Street Improvement District contract for this development is warranted.  

With the new contractor in place, Director Froseth recommended going forward with this 

project by awarding the bid to Mariner Construction was the low bidder in the amount of 

$716,513.05 plus engineering and administrative costs of $250,779.57 totaling 

$967,292.62.  That amount would be split over the 44 lots in the development for an 

approximate cost of $21,983.92.  The lots with 2 units will split the cost of the lot at 

$10,991.96 each.  Director Froseth stated that the City has been provided a license and 

proof of insurance for the new contractor and a letter of credit.  The City does require a 

performance bond with all water and sewer 3-way agreement contracts which are in 

process at the present time.   

 

Alexander Mackovski, representing the developer, was present to answer questions 

regarding this project.  He stated that they received an email about an hour and a half ago 

from the performance bond company who rejected the contractor.  He said that the person 

that was handling the case is on vacation and he has just received an email from their 

attorney.  Mackovski stated he does not know how to proceed at this time.  Look for 

another contractor?  Or wait for them just in case, and have an exception to having a 

performance bond since we already have the money deposited in a joint account with the 

City of Mandan. We can finish the work in less than 10 days, the contractor stated.  



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 6, 2014 

Page 3 of 9 

Mackovski stated he does have a contractor lined up but his application for performance 

bond that was originally done with Manitou Construction was rejected so there is no 

performance bond in place but all the money has been deposited in the bank.   

 

Planning & Engineering Director Froseth stated the information just provided by 

Mackovski is a new development to him, as well. He was not aware they were unable to 

obtain a performance bond.  Water and sewer contracts require both the letter of credit to 

assure that the developer has the money to pay for these improvements and the 

performance bond is a redundancy and should guarantee that this project will finish. The 

bond is to assure that the contractor will be able to finish the project and not just that the 

developer has the money for the project.  Without the performance bond in place and in 

order to follow procedure, Director Froseth recommended this matter be tabled until a 

performance bond is intact.  If there are no problems, the matter could be completed 

within a week.   

 

Commissioner Braun moved to table the resolution approving the contractor and 

contractor’s bond for Street Improvement District 186 Project 2013-22 (Macedonia Hills 

1
st
 Addition).  Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.   

 

Commissioner Tibke asked for clarification if the recommendation is to table this matter 

until the next meeting when a performance bond will be in place.  Mackovski questioned 

what they should do if the contractor does not qualify to any bonding company. Should 

he seek a new contractor or would the City of Mandan look for a new contractor?  Mayor 

Van Beek suggested that after the meeting adjourns that Mackovski meet with Planning 

& Engineering Director Froseth and City Administrator Neubauer to discuss the process.   

 

City Administrator Neubauer recommended that the City of Mandan deny the 3-way 

agreement contract and suggested that this matter come back before the Commission at a 

later date because tabling the matter could leave it in limbo for an indefinite period of 

time.  He recommended not approving the 3-way contract and if it needs to come back it 

can go through the proper process to come before the City Commission again.   

 

Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: No; Commissioner Tibke: No; Commissioner Frank:  

Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  No.  The motion to table 

the matter failed.   

 

City Administrator Neubauer stated this was the action to consider the street 

improvement award for bids.  The Commission already acted on New Business No. 9 and 

approved the 3-way agreement.  With the newest information the City can hold the bid on 

the street improvement provided Mariner Construction is willing to extend their bid 

prices.  He recommended that the Commission should go back and address the 3-way 

agreement and rescind the approval of the 3-way agreement with the new information 

just received that the performance bond requirement has not been met.   

 

Commissioner Tibke moved to deny the street improvement District 186 Project 2013-22 

(Macedonia Hills 1
st
 Addition). Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 6, 2014 

Page 4 of 9 

Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Absent; 

Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

G.        CONSENT AGENDA 

1.         Consider for approval adding Telecommunication Facilities to the Utility Service 

Group Zoning Category 

2.         Consider the following proclamations:  (i) May 17, 2014 as National Kids to 

Parks Day (ii) May 18, 2014 as STRIDES: Lions Walk for Diabetes Awareness Day. 

3.        Update on low bid for sidewalk and incidentals as bid through NDDOT Safe 

Routes to School program.  

4.        Consider correction of accurate vacant lot value in equalization for Gas U Up 

LLC. 

5.        Consider approval of sale of 1987 Sludge Truck and transfer $2500 of total sale 

for new dump truck. 

6.        Consider approval to create the position of Assistant Utility Maintenance 

Superintendent. 

7.        Acting as the Board of Adjustment, consider for approval setback and Floor Area 

Ratio variances for Heart River Storage. 

8.        Consider for approval Plat for Heart Ridge Third Addition. 

9.        Consider for approval Replat of Lot 3, Block 94, First Northern Pacific Addition. 

10.      Consider for approval Longhorn First Addition Replat. 

11.      Consider approval of the following site authorizations for the Fort Abraham 

Lincoln Foundation from July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015: (i) Midway Lanes (ii) 

Broken Oar (iii) Lonesome Dove (iv) Seven Seas 

12.       Acting as the Board of Adjustment, consider for approval a setback variance for 

Lot 5, Block 1 Sylvester’s Industrial Park 2
nd

 Addition. 

13.       Consider approval of games of chance for Chapter B, Vietnam Vets Legacy Vets 

Motorcycle Club at Colonial Lounge May 28, 2014 through August 23, 2014. 

14.       Consider for approval the Water Meter Replacement Project Change Order 1 

deduct and accept the new AMI Agreement between the City of Mandan and Sensus, 

water meter supplier. 

 

Commissioner Tibke moved to approve Consent Agenda as presented.  Commissioner 

Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner 

Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner 

Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

H.        OLD BUSINESS: 

 

I.          NEW BUSINESS: 

1.         Consider funding requests from the Mandan Progress Organization Funding 

Committee.  Del Wetsch, Executive Director of the Mandan Progress Organization, 

(MPO), provided a brief background of the basis for the MPO request.  The purpose of 

the request before the Commission is to consider funding from the City of Mandan’s 

Advertising Budget of $20,000.  He stated that applications were reviewed in April 2014 

by the MPO Funding Subcommittee for recommendation to the City Commission for 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 6, 2014 

Page 5 of 9 

approval.  Participants were invited to talk about their event they are bringing to the 

community.  Funds are allocated to each group consisting of 50% in Mandan dollars and 

50% cash being spent in the business community.  Wetsch stated there were 16 

applications this year of which 13 were approved for funding at the Board of Directors 

April 25, 2014 meeting and they are now being presented for approval by the City 

Commission.   

 

Mayor Van Beek stated that the MPO and Rodeo Days have received an outstanding 

award. The Mandan Rodeo Days Celebration was named “2014 North Dakota Tourism 

Event of the Year”. The award was presented in Fargo on April 16, 2014 by Governor 

Dalrymple.  Mandan Rodeo Days has been recognized both locally and nationally and 

has raised more than $40,000 over the last 3 years for the Wounded Warriors Project.  

Mayor Van Beek extended congratulations to the Mandan Rodeo Days Committees for 

this award.  Del Wetsch was recognized as the recipient of the John Justin “Standard of 

the West Award”.  Mayor Van Beek congratulated Del as the 2014 recipient and 

extended a thank you to Del for all his time and contributions to the City of Mandan 

events.   

 

Commissioner Rohr motioned to approve the funding requests from the Mandan Progress 

Organization Funding Committee that were approved by the MPO Board of Directors at 

the April 25, 2014 meeting.  Commissioner Tibke seconded the motion.   Roll call vote:  

Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Absent; 

Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

2.         Introduction of new employee, Rob Gaskill, engineering technician. Planning & 

Engineering Director Froseth introduced Rob Gaskill, as the department’s new 

engineering technician.  He was previously employed with Ulteig Engineers, Bismarck, 

where he did CAD design work within subdivisions and cellular tower sites.  Mayor Van 

Beek extended a welcome to Rob to his new position with the City of Mandan.   

 

3.         Consider resolution approving the plans and specifications and authorizing the 

execution of a 3-way agreement for water and sewer improvement Project 2014-

01(Keidel’s South Heart Terrace 3rd Addition). Planning & Engineering Director Froseth 

presented a request to approve Keidel’s South Heart 3-way agreement for water and 

sewer improvement.  Keidel’s is located south of 19
th

 Street and east of Hwy 6 in south 

Mandan.  The proposed utilities serve the developer and benefit the land.  This is being 

paid by a 3-way agreement and a letter of credit has been secured for the project and all 

requirements have been met for the 3-way agreement.   

 

Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the resolution approving the plans and 

specifications and authorizing the execution of a 3-way agreement for water and sewer 

improvement Project 2014-01(Keidel’s South Heart Terrace 3rd Addition). 

Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.   Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 6, 2014 

Page 6 of 9 

4.         Consider resolution approving the plans and specifications and authorizing the 

execution of a 3-way agreement for water and sewer improvement Project 2014-

03(Lincoln Ridge 6th Addition).  Planning & Engineering Director Froseth stated this 

property is located south of 19
th

 Street and directly west of Ft. Lincoln Elementary 

School in southeast Mandan.  The proposed utilities serve the developer and benefit the 

land.  This is being paid by a 3-way agreement and a letter of credit has been secured for 

the project and all requirements have been met for the 3-way agreement.  On May 7, 

2013, the Commission approved the final plat for Lincoln Ridge Estates 6
th

 Addition with 

the understanding that the developer Steve Thilmony would either sell Lots 25, 26, and 

27 to the residents of Lincoln Ridge 1
st
 or if an agreement did not work out the lots would 

be added to lots 24 and 28 of Lincoln Ridge 6
th

.  The recommendation would be to 

approve the 3-way agreement contingent on Mr. Thilmony taking care of this issue and 

recording the plat.   

 

Commissioner Braun moved to approve the resolution of the plans and specifications and 

authorizing the execution of a 3-way agreement for water and sewer improvement Project 

2014-03(Lincoln Ridge 6th Addition) contingent on the Lincoln Ridge Estates 6
th

 

Addition plat being recorded.    Commissioner Tibke seconded the motion.   Roll call 

vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  

Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

5.         Consider resolution approving the plans and specifications and authorizing the 

execution of a 3-way agreement for water and sewer improvement Project 2014-05(West 

Hills Estates 3rd Addition).  Planning & Engineering Director Froseth stated this property 

is located north of Old Red Trail and west of Crown Point.  The proposed utilities serve 

the developer and the benefitting land.  This is being paid by a 3-way agreement and a 

letter of credit has been secured for the project and all requirements have been met for the 

3-way agreement.   

 

Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the plans and specifications and authorize the 

execution of a 3-way agreement for water and sewer improvement Project 2014-05(West 

Hills Estates 3rd Addition). Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.   Roll call vote:  

Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Absent; 

Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

6.         Consider resolution approving the plans and specifications and authorizing the 

execution of a 3-way agreement for water and sewer improvement Project 2014-21(Heart 

Ridge 3rd Addition).  Planning & Engineering Director Froseth stated this property is 

located north of 19 Street and west of 8
th

 Avenue Southeast in Mandan.  The proposed 

utilities serve the developer of the benefiting land.  This is being paid by a 3-way 

agreement and a letter of credit has been secured for the project and all requirements have 

been met for the 3-way agreement.  This was originally included in Heart Ridge 2
nd

 

Addition.  It was revised because a mistake was found with alignment.  Heart Ridge 3
rd

 

Addition was created to correct in order for lots to better fit with the existing shape of the 

land.     

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 6, 2014 

Page 7 of 9 

Commissioner Tibke moved to approve the resolution for plans and specifications and 

authorize the execution of a 3-way agreement for water and sewer improvement Project 

2014-21(Heart Ridge 3rd Addition).  Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.   Roll 

call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  

Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

7.         Consider resolution approving plans and specifications and resolution directing 

advertisement for bid for Street Improvement District 196 Project 2014-14 (Mandan 

Industrial Park).  Planning & Engineering Director Froseth provided a background on 

this matter.  On March 4, 2014, the Mandan City Commission approved the creation of 

Street Improvement District No. 196 aka Mandan Industrial Park and approved the 

Engineer’s Report and the Resolution of Necessity.  On April 15, 2014, the City 

Commission approved the Resolution determining the insufficiency of protest.  The City 

Engineer’s Office has been working with consultants Wenck Associates on project design 

with the intention to publish the advertisement for bids on May 9, 2014, and the second 

notice on May 16, 2014 pending approval of the plans and specifications.  The plan 

would be to open bids on May 27, 2014 with approval of the City Commission at the 

June 3, 2014 meeting.  Substantial completion of the project would be by October 31, 

2014, with seal and asphalt paved streets by July 15, 2015.   The assessments, when 

determined, would be assessed to the individual property owners.   

 

Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the resolution approving the plans and 

specifications and approve the resolution directing advertisement for bid for Street 

Improvement District 196 Project 2014-14 (Mandan Industrial Park). Commissioner 

Tibke seconded the motion.   Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner 

Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner 

Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

8.         Consider resolution amending engineer’s report and resolution directing 

advertisement for bid for Street Improvement District 189 Project 2013-30 (Lakewood 

6th Lot 10B Block 1 Replat). Planning & Engineering Director Froseth stated this project 

was brought forward to this Commission in the fall of 2013 for bids and no bids were 

received.  This is brought again for approval of the street improvements in Lakewood 6
th

 

Addition.  This is only for the section which is an extension of 39
th

 Street in southwest 

Mandan.  The estimated costs for this project is $55,361.20; engineering and 

administration will add $19,376.42 for a total cost of $74,737.62.  The assessment would 

be against the 19 lots in the area which will be approximately $3,933.56 each.   

 

Commissioner Braun moved to approve the resolution amending engineer’s report and 

resolution directing advertisement for bid for Street Improvement District 189 Project 

2013-30 (Lakewood 6th Lot 10B Block 1 Replat).  Commissioner Rohr seconded the 

motion.   Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; 

Commissioner Frank:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  

Yes.  The motion passed. 

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 6, 2014 

Page 8 of 9 

9.  Consider approving the amended 3-way agreement for water and sewer improvement 

Project 2013-21 (Macedonia Hills 1
st
 Addition).  Planning & Engineering Director 

Froseth stated that this project is located at 19
th

 Street Southwest, west of Ft. Lincoln 

Elementary School.  The proposed utility only serves the developer and the benefiting 

land therefore it is being paid under a 3-way agreement and a letter of credit has been 

secured for the project.  The 3-way agreement is in need of amending because the 

original contractor on the project was unable to complete the project.  A new contractor is 

in place to finish this work under Addendum No. 1 to the original agreement which 

requires them to follow the conditions of the original 3-way agreement.   

 

Commissioner Tibke moved to approve the amended 3-way agreement for water and 

sewer improvement Project 2013-21 (Macedonia Hills 1
st
 Addition).  Commissioner Rohr 

seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: 

Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van 

Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

Commissioner Rohr motioned to rescind the approval of the amended 3-way agreement 

for water and sewer improvement Project 2013-21 (Macedonia Hills 1
st
 Addition).   

Commissioner Tibke seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

City Administrator Neubauer clarified that the intent is to not move forward with the 3-

way agreement because there is no performance bond as required by the agreement and in 

turn the City of Mandan could not award the street improvement project until the 

underground is completed.   

 

J.          RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 

1.         First consideration of Ord. 1183 Changes to Chapters 1 & 2 of Title 21 related to 

Planning and Zoning.  Robert Decker, Principal Planner stated this is the first step in the 

update of the code. He stated that these are administrative changes.  There are no changes 

in the rules or regulations.  This is primarily updating definitions and clarifying language.  

This will be added to codification with Municode.   

 

Commissioner Braun moved to approve the First consideration of Ord. 1183 Changes to 

Chapters 1 & 2 of Title 21 related to Planning and Zoning. Commissioner Rohr seconded 

the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; 

Commissioner Frank:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  

Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

2.         First consideration of Ord. 1184 – Amendment to Chapter 13-15 of the Mandan 

Code of City Ordinances regulating door-to-door sales. Police Chief Bullinger stated that 

Ordinance 1184 will amend sections of Chapter 13-15 that addresses regulations of door 

to door sales and the issuance of transit permits.  This new ordinance will reassign the 

responsibilities to the Mandan Police Department.  In addition, it will also require 

additional information from the applicants to enhance background checks and we would 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 6, 2014 

Page 9 of 9 

establish the use of a photo ID which would be carried by every person that would be in 

Mandan going door-to-door.  One additional provision would allow the police department 

to immediately suspend a permit if sales people are engaging in a fraudulent sale or 

conduct that would be disorderly.  This Amendment has been reviewed by the City 

Attorney.   

 

Commissioner Braun moved to approve the First consideration of Ord. 1184 – 

Amendment to Chapter 13-15 of the Mandan Code of City Ordinances regulating door-

to-door sales. Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner 

Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  

Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

K.         OTHER BUSINESS   

 

There being no further actions to come before the Board of City Commissioners, 

Commissioner Tibke moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:30 p.m. Commissioner Rohr 

seconded the motion.  The motion received unanimous approval of the members present. 

The motion passed. 

 

   

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 

 

 Arlyn Van Beek,  

President, Board of City 

Commissioners 
 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  This is a review of bids for Street Improvement District No. 

186, Project 2013-22 (Macedonia Hills 1st Addition). 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Bids were received on February 11, 2014 for the 

project.  There were two bids for this project and Mariner Construction was the low 

bidder.  The bid amount was $716,513.05.  The Engineer's estimate was $671,330.00.  

The bid is 6.7% higher than the Engineer’s estimate. 

 

As an obligee of the performance bond for the Macedonia Hills water and sewer project, 

since we, the City, would own that infrastructure after installation, we had been contacted 

by the surety for the water and sewer project that agreed to provide the required 

performance bond for it. In those conversations, the surety had relayed their objections to 

how the payments for the water and sewer project have been handled, and that it is not in 

line with their indemnity agreement with Manitou Construction.  

 

Given those uncertainties, the engineering department, after consulting with our city 

attorney, thought it would be prudent to ask Mariner Construction to hold their bid for 

street improvements until the contractual issues with the water and sewer project had 

been worked out as not to approve a project that could not be performed if water and 

sewer didn’t get installed.  

 

MEETING DATE: May 20, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: May 16, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning & Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Consider bids for Street Improvement District No. 

186, Project 2013-22(Macedonia Hills 1st 

Addition). 

 

 

  

BID No. 1  

REVISED 5/20/2014 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject:  Consider bids for Street Improvement District No. 186, Project 2013-

22(Macedonia Hills 1st Addition). 

Page 2 of 6 

We were notified that the original water and sewer contractor for this development would 

not be able to finish the project due to their own financial circumstances and recently the 

developer has found a contractor that can, Bowers Excavating, Inc. Given that a new 

contractor is in place to finish the water and sewer we believe that awarding the Street 

Improvement District contract for this development is warranted.     

 

ATTACHMENTS:   1.  Bid Tabulation    

                                   2.  District Map 

   3.  Mariner Construction Agreement to Hold Bid Price 

                               4.  Resolution Approving Contract and Contractors Bond 

              

FISCAL IMPACT:   The Project would be paid for by special assessments from the 

benefiting properties within the District. The construction cost of the project is 

$716,513.05 plus the engineering and administrative cost of $250,779.57 totaling 

$967,292.62. The special assessments will be assessed per lots.  There are 44 lots in this 

area that will be receiving approximately $21,983.92 each.  Lots in this area are zoned 

R3.2 which allows single family and two family dwellings on each lot.  The lots that are 

developed with 2 units will be splitting the cost of the lot at $10,991.96 each.  

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   All documentation has been forwarded to the City attorney.   

 

RECOMMENDATION:  

1) Because of action taken at last commission to deny awarding of the project 

to Mariner Construction, the motion to deny must be reconsidered.  

 

 2) We would recommend awarding the project to Mariner Construction and  

  approving the Resolution Approving Contract and Contractors Bond. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  

1)  I would move to reconsider last meetings motion to deny award of Street 

 Improvement District 186 to Mariner Construction. 

 

2)  I would move to approve awarding Street Improvement District 186 

 Project 2013-22 to Mariner Construction in the amount of $716,513.05 

 and approve the Resolution Approving Contract and Contractors Bond. 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject:  Consider bids for Street Improvement District No. 186, Project 2013-

22(Macedonia Hills 1st Addition). 

Page 3 of 6 

 
 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject:  Consider bids for Street Improvement District No. 186, Project 2013-

22(Macedonia Hills 1st Addition). 

Page 4 of 6 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject:  Consider bids for Street Improvement District No. 186, Project 2013-

22(Macedonia Hills 1st Addition). 

Page 5 of 6 

 
 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject:  Consider bids for Street Improvement District No. 186, Project 2013-

22(Macedonia Hills 1st Addition). 

Page 6 of 6 

 

RESOLUTION  

APPROVING CONTRACT AND CONTRACTOR’S BOND FOR  

STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 186 

(Project No. 2013-22) 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the City of Mandan, North Dakota 

(the “City”), as follows: 

 

 1. It is hereby found and determined that this Board has heretofore 

caused Notice for Advertisement for Bids to be made for an improvement 

Street Improvement District No. 186 of said City, and has duly and 

publicly opened and considered said bids received pursuant to said Notice. 

 

 2. Said improvement is hereby ordered to be constructed in 

accordance with the plans and specifications therefore as heretofore 

adopted by this Board pursuant to a resolution duly adopted by this Board. 

 

 3. It is hereby found and determined that the lowest responsible 

bidder for various categories of the work, material and skill required for 

said improvement is Mariner Construction whose bid provides for the 

construction of said improvement at a total estimated base price of 

$716,513.05. 

 

 4. The President of the Board of City Commissioners of the City of 

Mandan and City Auditor are hereby authorized and directed to make and 

enter into a contract with said bidder on the part of the City, in the form 

prescribed by Sections 40-22-35 and 40-22-35, N.D.C.C. as amended, 

provided that said bidder shall within ten (10) days from this date execute 

said contract and a construction bond conditioned in accordance with the 

provisions of Sections 40-22-30 and 40-22-32 of said Code. 

       

Dated this 20
th  

day of May, 2014 

 

                                                                        _________________________                                             

      Arlyn Van Beek, President of the 

      Board of City Commissioners 

 

Attest: 

                                               

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  This is a review of bids for Street Improvement District No. 

186, Project 2013-22 (Macedonia Hills 1st Addition). 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Bids were received on February 11, 2014 for the 

project.  There were two bids for this project and Mariner Construction was the low 

bidder.  The bid amount was $716,513.05.  The Engineer's estimate was $671,330.00.  

The bid is 6.7% higher than the Engineer’s estimate. 

 

As an obligee of the performance bond for the Macedonia Hills water and sewer project, 

since we, the City, would own that infrastructure after installation, we had been contacted 

by the surety for the water and sewer project that agreed to provide the required 

performance bond for it. In those conversations, the surety had relayed their objections to 

how the payments for the water and sewer project have been handled, and that it is not in 

line with their indemnity agreement with Manitou Construction.  

 

Given those uncertainties, the engineering department, after consulting with our city 

attorney, thought it would be prudent to ask Mariner Construction to hold their bid for 

street improvements until the contractual issues with the water and sewer project had 

been worked out as not to approve a project that could not be performed if water and 

sewer didn’t get installed.  

 

MEETING DATE: May 20, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: May 16, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning & Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Consider bids for Street Improvement District No. 

186, Project 2013-22(Macedonia Hills 1st 

Addition). 

 

 

  

BID No. 1  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject:  Consider bids for Street Improvement District No. 186, Project 2013-

22(Macedonia Hills 1st Addition). 

Page 2 of 6 

We were notified that the original water and sewer contractor for this development would 

not be able to finish the project due to their own financial circumstances and recently the 

developer has found a contractor that can, Cimarron Construction, Inc. Given that a new 

contractor is in place to finish the water and sewer we believe that awarding the Street 

Improvement District contract for this development is warranted.     

 

ATTACHMENTS:   1.  Bid Tabulation    

                                    2.  District Map 

   3.  Mariner Construction Agreement to Hold Bid Price 

                               4.  Resolution Approving Contract and Contractors Bond 

              

FISCAL IMPACT:   The Project would be paid for by special assessments from the 

benefiting properties within the District. The construction cost of the project is 

$716,513.05 plus the engineering and administrative cost of $250,779.57 totaling 

$967,292.62. The special assessments will be assessed per lots.  There are 44 lots in 

this area that will be receiving approximately $21,983.92 each.  Lots in this area are 

zoned R3.2 which allows single family and two family dwellings on each lot.  The lots 

that are developed with 2 units will be splitting the cost of the lot at $10,991.96 each.  

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   All documentation has been forwarded to the City attorney.   

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I would recommend awarding the project to Mariner 

Construction and approving the Resolution Approving Contract and Contractors Bond. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:     I would move to approve awarding Street Improvement 

District 186 Project 2013-22 to Mariner Construction in the amount of $716,513.05 and 

approve the Resolution Approving Contract and Contractors Bond. 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject:  Consider bids for Street Improvement District No. 186, Project 2013-

22(Macedonia Hills 1st Addition). 

Page 3 of 6 

 
 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject:  Consider bids for Street Improvement District No. 186, Project 2013-

22(Macedonia Hills 1st Addition). 

Page 4 of 6 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject:  Consider bids for Street Improvement District No. 186, Project 2013-

22(Macedonia Hills 1st Addition). 

Page 5 of 6 

 
 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject:  Consider bids for Street Improvement District No. 186, Project 2013-

22(Macedonia Hills 1st Addition). 

Page 6 of 6 

 

RESOLUTION  

APPROVING CONTRACT AND CONTRACTOR’S BOND FOR  

STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 186 

(Project No. 2013-22) 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the City of Mandan, North Dakota 

(the “City”), as follows: 

 

 1. It is hereby found and determined that this Board has heretofore 

caused Notice for Advertisement for Bids to be made for an improvement 

Street Improvement District No. 186 of said City, and has duly and 

publicly opened and considered said bids received pursuant to said Notice. 

 

 2. Said improvement is hereby ordered to be constructed in 

accordance with the plans and specifications therefore as heretofore 

adopted by this Board pursuant to a resolution duly adopted by this Board. 

 

 3. It is hereby found and determined that the lowest responsible 

bidder for various categories of the work, material and skill required for 

said improvement is Mariner Construction whose bid provides for the 

construction of said improvement at a total estimated base price of 

$716,513.05. 

 

 4. The President of the Board of City Commissioners of the City of 

Mandan and City Auditor are hereby authorized and directed to make and 

enter into a contract with said bidder on the part of the City, in the form 

prescribed by Sections 40-22-35 and 40-22-35, N.D.C.C. as amended, 

provided that said bidder shall within ten (10) days from this date execute 

said contract and a construction bond conditioned in accordance with the 

provisions of Sections 40-22-30 and 40-22-32 of said Code. 

       

Dated this 20
th  

day of May, 2014 

 

                                                                        _________________________                                             

      Arlyn Van Beek, President of the 

      Board of City Commissioners 

 

Attest: 

                                               

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider allowing temporary road closures and parking 

modifications as outlined for four MPO (Mandan Progress Organization) events this year.   

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: Our office received a request by the MPO to close roads 

and modify parking as outlined on the attached request submitted by the MPO. The events for 

which closures and modifications are requested for include: 

 

1) Buggies-n-Blues on June 7-8
th
 

2) Mandan Rodeo Days on July 2-4
th
 

3) Grill Fest on August 16
th
 

4) OktoberFest on September 27
th
   

 

These changes are consistent with what has been done in past years.  A meeting was held with 

representation from the Mandan Police Department,  City Engineering, MPO management, and 

Rodeo Days parade management with all agreeing to the plans as laid out in the attached 

document submitted by the MPO.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Request from MPO and plans for each event   

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  minimal     

 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  n/a 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Recommend approval of MPO events’ road closure and parking 

modification requests. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve MPO events’ road closure and parking modification 

requests. 

 

 

MEETING DATE: May 20, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: May 15, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Planning and Engineering 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: MPO Events’ Road Closure Requests 

 

  

Consent No. 2  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014  

Subject: MPO Events’ Road Closure Requests 

Page 2 of 8 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014  

Subject: MPO Events’ Road Closure Requests 

Page 3 of 8 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014  

Subject: MPO Events’ Road Closure Requests 

Page 4 of 8 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014  

Subject: MPO Events’ Road Closure Requests 

Page 5 of 8 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014  

Subject: MPO Events’ Road Closure Requests 

Page 6 of 8 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014  

Subject: MPO Events’ Road Closure Requests 

Page 7 of 8 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014  

Subject: MPO Events’ Road Closure Requests 

Page 8 of 8 

 

 



IConsent No.3 I

City of Mandan
1. Type of license being applied for:

Street Dance -7'~'?-:---
Beer Gardens: '~j{z _
Both: /<

2. Applicant: c./ . A
Name: ~.tf~ tfl)!4
Address: ,2«'(/ C E!rr ,LYId. )-:A/

Date of Birth: _

Social Security or Driver's license: _

3. Name of Indi . ual or individuals who will manage or conduct the event:
Name: Name: _

Address: .&.M& Address: _

Date of Birth: Date of Birth: _

5.S. or D.L: $.5. or D.L.: _

4. Have any of the individuals listed in answer to questions #2 or #3 ever had a license of any kind
revoked or cancelled by any municipal, state or federal authority?

___ Yes X No. If yes, explain in detail on a separate sheet giving the date, place
and type of business.

S. Have any of the individuals listed in answer to questions #2 or #3 ever been convicted of any
crime relating to the sale of alcoholic beverages or controlled substances:

___Yes ~ No. If yes, explain in detail on a separate sheet giving the date, place
and type of business.

6. If you should be applying for a public dance or concert permit has any of the individuals in
answer to questions #2 or #3 been convicted within the past five years of any crime against
persons, including assault, disorderly conduct, sexual assault, rape and murder.

__Yes~ No. If yes, explain on a separate sheet.

7. List the place, date and hours of the proposed event (special not, all applications must be

received 30 days in advance of the proposed event). ---:- _

nJVI~ ~ ?/pv 11'1/

8. Site Plan: See attached sheets.
a. Beer Gardens
b. Street Dance



9. Pleaseprovide an estimate of the number of persons that the person conducting the event has
determined can be safely accommodated at the site and also an estimate of the number of
persons expected to attend:

Maximum Capacity: -=-~"'7----
Expected Attendance: _~'--- _

10. Is there going to be advance ticket sales? Yes _ No )(

If yes, please list the maximum amount to be sold: _

11. What plans are there to limit attepdance if ther~are no advance tic ket sales? _
,C'l('1't/.4*"'vC.- .P C6 0ttd /T'/

12. Please list the number and provide an on-the-site plan for the placement of sanitary toilet
facilities.

Number of toilet facilities: __--<0<:<...-.....::...----::.-"'-__

13. Has the City Health Officer reviewed your plan to determine if your proposed toilet facilities are
adequate to meet the attendance?

yes _ No ----''--__

14. Fencing and Barricades should be supplied on the site plan.

15. list below a description of the signing which is proposed to control pedestrian and vehicular
traffic, parking and notices to the persons in attendance. __-,----,- _

:z:: / --/A V r/ ft1 Y <26!/P

16. Security : Do you intend to use private security or city police officers .

PrivateL City Police _

City Police _

17. List the number of security people you plan on using. Street dances provide for the useof police
officers:

Private ?!

Signature of Applicant
~-~,.- /1'

18. Street Dancesand Concert~ have you enclosed fees f
the amount: ~'"

<jp!:--

Date

Telephone Numtler



B. Site Plan for Street Dance Application

Please provide a site plan which details the exact placement of the stage, lighting and other
electrical equipment, audience seating, toilet facilities, fencing or other barricades, parking,
marked fire lanes, and the proximity of public roadways. The site plan submitted by the
applicant shall be reviewed by the city engineer who shall submit his recommendations to the
board of City Commissioners.



*Note: Emergency exit in
fencing directlybehind bars

A
L

.L
E
,y
,W
'A
Y

o
A
N
C
I
N
G

Silver Dollar Bar
Street Dance Site Plan

SEATING
AREA

. ' SCHLOSSER ..
. ' ., :.·····H·..··O·M' e' , "

' :;:d6.~t~ACT. I~G."...-.........._--...- -- -~~.- 1

I::PP' I

I ... ...-----------------.

M
A.
1·
N .

:8 ;
T '
R
if
E "
T

SILVERDOLLAR
BAR



*Note: Emergency exit in
fencing directlybehind bars

o
A
N
C
I
N
G

Silver Dollar Bar
Street Dance Site Plan

SEATING
AREA

': ;;sCHLosSER " .
':.: :" ::;:. HOMe :
'·:CONTRACTING.

•' ':", "I. •

I .. __--------------,

M
.A
'1
N

S
T
R :

..E
: ~E

T. '

SILVER DOLLAR
BAR



City of Mandan
1. Type of license being applied for:

Street Dance _

Beer GardenV '--__
Both: _---"/\e.- _

,
2. Applicant: ~~ d

Name:~~ C/ tf4
Address: .2t1t? P1~ /1119/#

Date of Birth: __-"- ---==-- _
Social Security or Driver's License: _

al or individua Iswho will manage or conduct the event:
Name: _

Address: _

Date of Birth : _

5.5. or D.L: _

3. Name of Indivi
Name:

Address: / (740)L
~ ;

Date of Birth: _ .

5.S. or D.L:

4. Have any of the individuals listed in answer to questions #2 or #3 ever had a license of any kind
revoked or cancelled by any municipal, state or federal authority?

___ Yes X No. If yes, explain in detail on a separate sheet giving the date, place
and type of business.

5. Have any ofthe individuals listed in answer to questions #2 or #3 ever been convicted of any
crime relating to the sale of alcoholic beverages or controlled substances:

___Yes X No. If yes, explain in detail on a separate sheet giving the date, place
and type of business.

6. If you should be applying for a public dance or concert permit has any of the individuals in
answer to questions #2 or #3 been convicted within the past five years of any crime against
persons, including assault, disorderly conduct, sexual assault, rape and murder.

__Yes~ No. If yes, explain on a separate sheet.

7. List the place, date and hours of the proposed event (special not, all applications must be

received 30 days in advance ofthe proposed event).,_-:-- --:-- _

-:Ply :J ?,r';L< 1','/1

I

8. Site Plan: Seeattached sheets.
a. Beer Gardens
b. Street Dance



9. Please provide an estimate of the number of persons that the person conducting the event has
determined can be safely accommodated at the site and also an estimate of the number of
persons expected to attend:

Maximum Capacity: - ----"'-r-7""::<r=- -

Expected Attendance: _-L- _

10. Is there going to be advance ticket sales? Yes _ No ;{

If yes, please list the maximum amount to be sold: _

/ '

12. Please list the number and provide an on-the-site plan for the placement of sanitary toilet
facilities.

Number of toilet facilities: .5"CJu~/h

13. Has the City Health Officer reviewed your plan to determine ifyour proposed toilet facilities are
adequate to meet the attendance?

yes _ No~,c.....:..__

City Police _

14. Fencing and Barricades should be supplied on the site plan.

15. Ust below a description of the signing which is proposed to control pedestrian and vehicular
traffic, parking and notices to the persons in attendance. ....,- _

--r /lAV? M,Y au/It/'

16. Security: Do you intend to use private security or city police officers.

privateL

17. Listthe number of security people you plan on using. Street dances provide for the use of police
officers:

Private1...
18. Street Dances and Concerts:-,'

the amount: t.(tJ",

City Police _

Signature of Applicantr-- ~.9-
Date

Telephone Number



B. Site Plan for Street Dance Application

Please provide a site plan which details the exact placement of the stage, lighting and other
electrical equipment, audience seating, toilet facilities, fencing or other barricades, parking,
marked fire lanes, and the proximity of public roadways. The site plan submitted by the
applicant shall be reviewed by the city engineer who shall submit his recommendations to the
board of City Commissioners.



"'Note: Emergency exit in
fencing directly behind bars

- --
A
.L
L
E
Y

,W
:A
Y,

o
A
N
C
I
N
G

Silver Dollar Bar
Street Dance Site Plan

SEATING
AREA

;, :':SCHLOSSE'R': ",
, "<~:"".; HOME " ,
: ,::,C~;N;TRACTIN~ .
•- .' ...r--& • ;. ( -: : :1 • . ' •

,:, ' ., ,..------------....

M '
A
I
N

"S .i,

T '
. ::ri' ·
',it ::. . -.'

,E '
:t ,·

SILVER DOLLAR
BAR



*Note: Emergency exit in
fencing directly behind bars

A
, L.
'. L
E'

.Y.
W
'A ,
y

D
A
N
C
I
N
G

Silver Dollar Bar
Street Dance Site Plan

SEATING
AREA

--
l i:i '~' .c-: I'fpR:,

I, ......---------.....-..-....,

.--
(~

,..------"'1

,
SCH~OSSER

. :HOME"
.CONT~CTIN~'

•

s . •
"J
'0 I B
,E A

W - R

,t I S
'K

M ·
;A
,I "
N

,8
T

..R
E
'E;
T ', .

SILVER DOLLAR
BAR



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To award contract to low bidder for the Safe Routes to School 

sidewalk project along the east property line of the new Red Trail Elementary School. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  With the construction of a new elementary school in 

northwest Mandan, projected to open in the fall of 2014, there are concerns with youngsters 

crossing Old Red Trail. To address this, an application was submitted to the NDDOT’s Safe 

Routes to School grant program. The project was successful in obtaining funding.  

 

The attached letter is an authorization letter received by the NDDOT to award the contract to the 

low bidder, Concrete Services, LLC of Bismarck, ND. The City of Mandan is simply a 

sponsoring agency for this project and as such has no cost share participation requirements.    

 

ATTACHMENTS:   1) NDDOT Authorization to Award Contract Letter 

      

FISCAL IMPACT:  Mandan Public Schools will be funding any portion of the project not 

covered by the SRTS grant. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for his 

review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Award SRTS Sidewalk Project to low bidder, Concrete Services, LLC.  

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to award SRTS Sidewalk Project to low bidder, Concrete 

Services, LLC.  

MEETING DATE: May 20, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: May 16, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Planning and Engineering 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Safe Routes to School Sidewalk Project Award of 

Contract to Low Bidder 

 

  

Consent No. 4 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject: Safe Routes to School Sidewalk Project Award of Contract to Low Bidder 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 
 



IConsent No.5 ILOCAL PERMIT OR CHARITY LOCAL PERMIT
NORTH DAKOTA OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
LICENSING SECTION
SFN 17926(10/2012)"- r

.. ~"':':
~

rEJ Local Permit *0 Charity Local Permit
Permit Number

Type;
2014-31

Nameof Organization Date(s) Authorized (Readinstruction 2)
164th Infantrv Association Of U.s.

9/19/2014ConlactPerson Business PhoneNumber to 9/21/2014
Bennet J Kemp (701) 400-6136 Beginning Ending

MailingAddress City IState ZipCode
P.o. Box 1111 Bismarck ND 58502-0000

Site Name SiteAddress
SevenSeas Holel 2611 Old Red Trail

City State IZIP COde County
Mandan NO 58554·00( Morton

Check-lheGame(s} Authorized: • Poker, Twenty-one, and Paddlewheels maybe Conducted only by a CharityLocal Permit.

DBingO I:Rl Raffle o CalendarRaffle o SportsPool o Poker" o Twenty-one" D Paddlewheels'

Restriction:

Requirement: Fora "CharityLocalPermit," theorganizatiOn must file a "Reporton a CharityLocal Permit" wilh theCityor county auditormd Office of
AttorneyGeneral within30 days of the event.

Dale Sign\ re 0(: riJCit~r DZtt»: Printed Nameof Cityor County Auditor Auditor Telephone Number

5/8/2014 f1JA./ ./JA j~ Jay Gruebele (701) 667~3250

Pleasesee the instructions o~e ~~~ide offFifsform ciriHowto coW;plele lhe Permit.
For a raffleor calendarraffle,read" nformation Required10be Preprinted on a StandardRaffleTicket"below.

cutalongthis line--------------------------_............""""----------------------------

INFORMATION REQUIRED TO BE PREPRINTED ON A STANDARD RAFFLE TICKET:

1. Name of organization;
2, Ticket number;
3. Price of the ticket, including any discounted price;
4. Prize, description of an optional prize selectable by a winning player, or option to convert a merchandise prize to a cash prize

that is limited to the lesser of the value of the merchandise prize or four thousand dollars. However, if there is insufficient
space on a ticket to list each minor prize that has a retail price not exceeding lwenty dollars, an organization may slate the
total number of minor prizes and their total retail price;

5. For a licensed organization, print "office of attorney general" and license number. For an organization that has a permit, print
the authorizing city or county and permit number;

6. A statement that a person is or is not required to be present at a draWing to win;
7. Date and lime of the drawing or drawings and, if the winning player is to be announced later, date and lime of that

announcement. For a calendar raffle, if the drawings are on a same day of the week or month, print the day and time of the
drawing;

8. Location and street address of the drawing;
9. If a merchandise prize requires a title transfer involving the department of transportation, a statement that a Winning player is

or is not liable for sales or use tax;
10. If a purchase of a ticket or winning prize is restricted to a person of minimum age, a statement that a person must be at least

'_'_" years of age to buy a ticket, Of win a prize;
11. A statement that a purchase of the ticket is not a charitable donation;
12. If a secondary prize is an unguaranteed cash or merchandise prize, a statement that the prize is not guaranteed to be won

and odds of winning the prize based on numbers of chances; and
13. If a prize is live beef or dairy cattle, horse, bison, sheep or pig, a statement that the winning player may convert Ihe prize to a

cash prize that is limited to the lesser of the market value of the animal or Fourthousand dollars.



l"'f- .;11
APPLICATION FOR A LOCAL PERMIT OR CHARITY lOCAL PERMITP;fJU r
OFFICE OFATTORNEY GENERAL /l I~ "
SFN 9338 (9-2009) • "r!

Application for: fi LocalPermit ..0 CharityLocal Permit (oneeventpe~a6 ./
Name of Non-profit Organization Date(s) ofActivity

16'~th Infantry Association of U.S. 19Sep14 to 21Sep14
Person Responsible for the Gaming Operation and the Disbursement of Net Income liUe BusinessPhoneNumber

BENNET J. KEMP Secretary 701-400-6136
Business Address City State Zip Code

PO BOX 1111 Bismarck NO 58502
MailingAddress (If different) City State ZlpCode

Name of Site Where Game(s) will be Conducted Site Address

S:::"""",n .Qo"",,, T-Tr-.l-01 ?1'=.11 nl..1 Pr_Hl 'T'.,...",;1
City Slate IZip Code County

Mandan ND 58554 Morton
Check the Game(s} to be Conducted: • POker,Twenty-one, and Paddlewheels may be Conducted only by a Charily Local Permit.

o Bingo GJ Raffle DCalendar Raffle o Sports Pool o Poker· o Twenty-one • o Paddlewheels'

DESCRIPTION AND RETAIL VALUE OF PRIZES TO BE AWARDED

Game Type Description of Prize Retail Value of
Pri"",

R."lffl,.,. r.",,,,1->Ir.h,,,,,,,lr ':l, f"-' nnOT.<::

of $164.0C

EAl"h

Game Type Description of Prize
Retail Value of

Prize

(Limit $12.000 peryear)

Total: $ 492.00

Does the organlzatiOfl pre::;enUyhave a slate gaming license? HNo D Yes - If "res," the organization is not eligibte for a local permit or chanty tocal
permitand should call the Office of Attomey General at 1-80~9240.

Has !he organization received a charity local permit from this or another city or county fOf \he fIScalyear JtJJy 1 Wough June 30?~ No 0 Yes- If "Yes."
the organizallon does not qualify for a local permit or cnarity local permit

Has the organization received a local pemlit from thiS or another city Ofcounty for \he fiscal year July 1 through June 307 IYlrNo 0 Yes • If "Yes,"
indicate the lotal value ofall prizes previously awarded: $ , This amount is part ofthe total prize limft bf$12,ollfJperyear.

Date litle

6 May 201 President
Business Phone Number

70 1- 5 4 7- 142 6

~/I



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Consider attached proposal for purchasing a Building 

Department Software Program and Hardware to better manage the Building permitting 

and inspections.  

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  N/A 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   - Startup costs 

   - Proposal 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  I would like to use 2014 Budget moneys from the Professional Fees 

line item that would cover the Building Dept. expense and the balance would be shared 

with the Assessing 2014 Budget.  

 

STAFF IMPACT:   N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  Documents have been sent to City Attorney Brown for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend approval of the attached proposal for the Permit 

Software and hardware and to use the 2014 budget money from the Building and 

Assessing Depts. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  Move to approve the Purchase of the attached Building Dept. 

software and hardware proposal and to use 2014 budget monies from the Building Dept. 

and Assessing Dept. 

 

 

 

 

MEETING DATE: May 20, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: May 7, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Building Inspection Dept.  

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Doug Lalim 

PRESENTER: Doug Lalim, Dept. Manager 

SUBJECT: Consider Attached Building Department purchase 

of Software Program and Hardware 

 

  

Consent No. 6 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject: Consider Attached Building Department purchase of Software Program and 

Hardware. 

Page 2 of 13 

 

BUILDING DEPARTMENT PROGRAM FOR PERMITTING AND REPORTING 

STARTUP COSTS FOR 2014  

One-Time start fee                                                                                                 $3,985.00 

2 – Program modules @ $350.00/ea. Per month for (July-Dec.)                           $4,200.00 

5 - Apple I-Pads for field inspections @ $429.99 each                                         $2,149.95 

5 – I-Pad Cases @ $100.00 per case                                                                         $500.00 

5 – Subscriptions to Verizon 4-G unlimited data plan @ $39.99/Mo. Each         $1,199.70 

                                                                                        TOTAL               $12,034.65 

The I-Pad’s will be split 50% Building Dept. and 50% Assessing Dept. 

2014 Building Dept. Budget will be $10,109.65 and Assessing Budget will be 

$1,925.00.  

The program cost for the 2015 Building Dept. Budget will be a $1,200.00.  Onetime setup 

fee for the 3
rd

 added module and a monthly fee of $350.00/mo. Times 3 modules which 

equals a yearly program cost of $12,600.00 plus the Verizon fee at $39.99/mo. per Data 

plan which is a yearly cost of $2,399.40, which would be split between the Building and 

Assessing Dept.  

Total yearly cost for Building Dept. program and data plans are $13,799.70/year 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject: Consider Attached Building Department purchase of Software Program and 

Hardware. 

Page 3 of 13 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject: Consider Attached Building Department purchase of Software Program and 

Hardware. 

Page 4 of 13 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject: Consider Attached Building Department purchase of Software Program and 

Hardware. 

Page 5 of 13 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject: Consider Attached Building Department purchase of Software Program and 

Hardware. 

Page 6 of 13 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject: Consider Attached Building Department purchase of Software Program and 

Hardware. 

Page 7 of 13 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject: Consider Attached Building Department purchase of Software Program and 

Hardware. 

Page 8 of 13 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject: Consider Attached Building Department purchase of Software Program and 

Hardware. 

Page 9 of 13 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject: Consider Attached Building Department purchase of Software Program and 

Hardware. 

Page 10 of 13 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject: Consider Attached Building Department purchase of Software Program and 

Hardware. 

Page 11 of 13 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject: Consider Attached Building Department purchase of Software Program and 

Hardware. 

Page 12 of 13 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject: Consider Attached Building Department purchase of Software Program and 

Hardware. 

Page 13 of 13 

 

 

 

 



IConsent No. 7i

GAMING SITEAUTHORIZATION
OFFICE OF ATIORNEY GENERAL
SFN17998(02-2011)

G- L __}_
SiteLicense Number

(Attorney GeneralUseOnly)

Mandan Baseball Club. Inc. is hereby authorized to conduct games of
(Full. Legal Nameof Gaming Org anizallon)

chance under the license granted by the Attorney General of the State of North

location: Westsicte/Mullioan's the

501 BurlinQton Street SE Mandan 58554

Dakota at the following

address of which is:
Morton

(County)

Games will be conducted

(Street) (City) (Zip Code)
Date(s) Authorized: Beginning 7/1/14 Ending _6_/3_0_11_0 - _

Specific location wheregames of chance will be conducted and played at the site (required):
in bar area. exctudino the restrooms.

Number of twenty-one tables (required) (if zero, enter "0") ; 2

RESTRICTIONS: (to be completed ONLY If restrictions are set by the local governing body)
1. Days of weekof gaming operations _

2. Hours of gaming
3. List.ml!ili specific game type prohibited _

Attorney General Date Signature of City/County Auditor Dale

PRINT Name/ Official Position of personsigningabove----------------------------------.....................---------_ .........._---------

INSTRUCTIONS:

1. City/County Auditors ~ Retaina copy of the SiteAuthorization for your files.

2. City/County Auditors - Returnthe original SiteAuthorization form to the OrganizatlQn.

3. Organizations - Send the orlqtna], signed, SiteAuthorization to the Office ofAttorney General with any
otherapplicable licensing forms for final approval.

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO:

Office of Attorney General
Licensing Section
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125
Bismarck, NO 58505-0040
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240



RENTAL AGREEMENT
OFFICE OFAITORNEVGENERAL
LICENSING SECTION
SFN9413(Rev. 06-2013)

LIcense Num1lElr (Offioo Usa Only)

SiteOwl1er (LeSsor) SileName SitePhone Number

J & C Investments Inc. Wastside/mulilaan's '701) 663-3020
SlteAddress ICily State IZip Code County

501 BurJinaton Street Sa Mandan ND 58554 Morton
OrganlzaUon (Lessee) IRental PeriOd Monthly RentAmount
Mandan Baseball Club Inc. 7/1/2014 to 6/3012015

1. Is Bln90 goingII> be conducted 81 thisslle? 00 No 0 Yes
1a. If "Yas" to number 1 above, IsBingotheprimarygame conducted?

0 0
$

If "Yes," enterthamonthly rent amount to be pa!d. rnen answarquestlons 2-7 but donot No Yes
enler anyrantamounts.

2. Isa raffle drawing going to be conducted at thissIte? [KJ No D Yes s

3. IsPriita Boards fnvolvlng a dispensing devIce conducted althls site? @ No 0 Yes $

4. Is Twenty-One conducted at Illis slle?

D 00 $
Number of Tables With wegers up to $5 X Rent per Tabl!) $ No Yes

Number QfTables with wagers over $5 2, X Rent par Tab!e $ 300.00 $ 600,00

6. Is Paddlewl1aels COnducted at tnls site?
[Rl 0Numb\lrof Tables X RentperTable s No Yes s

6. Is PullTabs Involving either8 Jarbarandlof 8 dispensing device conducted at thissite? D No 00 Yes

Pl~ase check: 0 JarBarOnly 0 Dispensing DevIce Only IRJ Jar BarandOlspenslng Device
$ 200.00

, Total Monthly Rent

$ 800.00

TeRMS OF RENTAL AGREEMEN'P.

ThisRENTAL AGREEMENT Isbetween theOWTler (LESSOR) and Organlzel/on (LESSEE) thatwill be leasing theslle toconduct games ofchance.

TheLESSOR agrees thatno gallWwIll bedirectlyoperated aspartof theteseors business.

'The L1:;SSOR Il!Jrees that the (tessor), (lessors) 'spouee, (lessor's) common household members. (management). (management's) spouse, or an
employee of thetsssor whoIs in a posll1on to approve or denya tease maynot conduct games at anyof theorganization's silesand, except forofficers and
board otdirectors members Who did not approvEl the teaee, maynotplaygames at that sUe. However, a baremployee mayredeem a winning pulltaborprize
boards InvolvIng a dispensing deviceandsoil raffleticketsorsports pool chances ona board on behalf ofanorganization.

TheLESSOR agrees thatthe lessorson call or temporary or permsnent employee Will not,directly or IndIrectly, conduct games al thesiteas anemployee of
thEllessoo onthesame daytheemployee IsworkIng In theareaof lhe barwherealeonorc beverages aredispensed orconsumed.

If the LESSEE provides the.l.essof wllh a lemporary loanof funds for redeeming pulltabsor prlzeboards. or both, involving a dispensing deVice, tllEl Lessor
agreesto repay the ontfl'9loan Immoollltsly wflan ~he lesseedlscontlnull8 using tl\o df)VlC9 at thosite.

The LESSOR agrees not to Interfere with or attemptto Influence the lessee's select/on of games, determination of prizes, Including a bfngo j!lckpot prize, or
dIsbursement ofnetproceeds.

TheLESSOR agreEl3 not to loanmoney to, providegaming equipment to.or countdropboxcashfor theJessee,

At the LESSOR'S option. the lesse" !lgreasthai this rental agreement maybe automatically termInated If the Jessee's gaming license is suspended at this site
fOr morethanfourteen da}'~ or revoked.

/'
,

/) /I (

SIgnature tl!!?or U. ./ 1J1!~Jl~( Y/J Date II..
~ ilt56l/;.(~h /M tJJ /---.".: -r»:~ ~

signalu1 essee<:o~o~ (/ '1itre~j~ U Date I

~. Al os> 11;/y
/ ....,.

over



IConsent No. 7ii

GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION
OFFICE OFATTORNEY GENERAL
SFN 17996 (02-2011)

G- L __)_
Site License Number

(Attorney General UseOnly)

Mandan Baseball Club. Inc. is hereby authorized to conduct games of
(Full,Legal Namaof Gaming Organization)

chance under the license granted by the Attorney General of the State of North

location: Captain Freddv's the

2500 Pirates Loop Mandan 58554

Dakota at the following

address of which is:
Morton

(County)

Games will beconducted

(Street) (City) (Zip Code)
Date(s) Authorized: Beginning 711114 Ending _6j_3_0j_1~5 _

Specific locationwhere games of chance will be conducted mN played at the site (required):
in bar area, excludina the restrooms.

Number of twenty-one tables (required) (if zero. enter "0") : 1

RESTRICTIONS: (to be completed ONLY ifrestrictions are set by the local governing body)
1. Days of week of gamingoperations _

2. Hoursof gaming
3. List~ specificgame type prohibiled _

AttorneyGeneral Dale Signature ofCityfCounty Auditor Date

PRINTName! Official Positionof personsigningabove-----------------_ ..........._---_...........---"--""-- ...........------------------------
INSTRUCTIONS:

1. City/County Auditors - Retaina copy of the SiteAuthorization for your files.

2. CitylCounty Auditors - Return the original SiteAuthorization form to the Organization.

3. Organizations ~ Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any
other applicable licensing forms for final approval.

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO:

Office of Attorney General
Licensing Section
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040
Telephone: 701~328-2329 OR 800-326-9240



RENTAL AGREEMENT
OFFICE OFATTORNEY GENERAL
LICENSING SeCTION
SFN 9413(Rev. 08-2013)

LIcense Number (Office Use Only)

SiteOwner(Lessor) SiteName SllePhone Number

Captain Freddv's Inc. Captain Freddy's (701) 751-3348
SiteAddroos ICily State IZIPcOde County
2500 Pirates Loop Mandan ND 58554 Morton
Organl~aUon (Lessee) tRental Period Monlhly RenlAmounl
Mandan Baseball Club. Inc. 7/1/2014 to 6/30/2015

1. 1661n90 goIng to be conducted at tl1[6 6lte? rE No 0 Yes
1s, If "Yes" to number 1 above, IsSlngo tile prImary game conducl.ed? $

If "Yes," enterthemonthly rentamount to be paid. Then answer questions 2 - 7 butdonot 0 No 0 Yes
enter any rentamounts.

2. Isa raffiedrawing goIng to beCOnducted at thissUe? ~ No 0 Yes $

3. isPrizeBoardS Involving a dispensIng deviceconducted at thissite? IRl No 0 Yes s

4. Is Twenty-One conducted althf" sl!e? ,

X Rent par rable $ • 0 No @ Yes $
Number of Tables wlthwagers up to 55

Number of Tables wlthwagers oVllr $5 1 X Rentper'nIble$ 200.00 $ 200.00

5. Is Paddlewheels conducted at thissite? @ DYesNumber of Tables X Renlperrabla $ No $

6. ls PullTabs Involving eithera jar barandtora dlspj30sing devIce conducted at Ihlssite? 0 No IiI Yes

Please check: 0 JarBarOnly 0 Dispensing Device Only li£l Jar sar and Ofspenslng DevIce
$ 200.00

Total Monthly Rent

$ 400.00

TERMSOfRENTALAGREeMEN~

rhls RENTAL AGREEMENT Isbetween the Owner(LESSOR) and OrganlZaUon (LESSEE) thatwill be reaslng lheslle to conduct games ofchance.

TheLESSOR agrees thatnogamewill be dIrectlyoperated aspartof Ille lessors business.

The LESSOR agrees that the (lessor). (lessors) spouse, (lessor's) common household members. (management), (managemenfs) spouse. or an
employee of thelessorwtlo is In a position to approve or denya tease maynotconcuetgames al anyof tile organization's sitesand, el<oopl for officers and
board ofdireolors rnemaers whodid notapprove the leaso, maynot playgames at thaIaile. However, a baremployee mayredeem a wlnnlng pull tab orprrze
boards InvolVIng a dispensIng devloo andsell raffleticketsorsports poolchances on a board onbehalfof anorganization.

TheLESSOR agrees that thelessor'S on caU or tempprary or permanent employee WIll nat, dIrectly or Indirectly, conduct garMsat1M sfte asan employee of
lila lessee on thesame daytheemployoo Isworking In tM areaof thebarwhere alcoholic beverages aredispensed orconsumed

If theLESSEE: provIdes the Lessor Wllh a temporary roan of funds for redeeming pulltabsor PliZe boards, or both, Involving adispensing device, the lllssor
agrees to repay the entire loan Immediatelywhen theleBSe&dlaconttnu9S tlslng the device at the site.

The LESSOR agrees not to Inlerfere with or attemptto Influence the lessee's selection of games, delerminatlon of prizes, Including a bingo jackpot prize. or
disbursement ofnet proceeds,

TheLf;SSOR agrees not to loan money to, provide gaming equIpment to, or countdropboxcashfor the lessee..
AI theLESSOR'S OPtion, the lessee agreesthat thfsrentalagreement maybeautomatically termlnatad If thelessee's gaming license Is suspended allhis site"""7 f","", ""', "''''''''''/ 0 n

d /
~~UJ~AO{)/~ ~r ;:y:gjl'fII vv ........ .""'1""-"

SI('~se~fficial) ,
Tt~. U~J Date f fIt{
r.~ J.I\ "~12. ~1

(over)



IConsent No. 7iii I
GAMING SITEAUTHORIZATION
OFFICE OFATIORNEY GENERAL
SFN17996(02-2011)

G- L __)_
Sile License Number

(Attorney General Use0111y)

MandanBaseball Club. Inc. is hereby authorized to conduct games of
(Full,Legal NameorGamingOfganizatlOn)

chance under the license granted by the Attorney General of the State of North

location: StationWest the

412 W. Main Avenue Mandan 58554

Dakota at the following

address of which is:
Morton

(County)

Games will be conducted

(Street) (Cily) (Zip Code)
Date(s) Authorized: Beginning 7/1/14 EndIng _6_/3_0_11_5 _

Specific locationwheregamesof chancewill be conducted m1!i playedat the site (required):
in bar and restaurant area,excludinothe restrooms.

Number of lwenty-one tables {required} (if zero, enter "0") ; 0

RESTRICTIONS: (to be completed ONLY ifrestrictions are set by the localgoverning body)
1, Daysof week ofgaming operations _
2. Hours Of gaming ~_. _

3. List~ specificgametype prohibited _

Attorney General Date Signature of CitY/County Auditor Date

PRINTName1Official Position of person signing above--------------------------------------------------------
INSTRUCTIONS:

1. City/County AUditors - Retaina copy of the SiteAuthorization for your files.

2. City/County AUditors - Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization.

3. Organizations - Sendthe original, signed. SiteAuthorization to the Office ofAttorne!l Ggmeral with any
other applicable licensingforms for final approval.

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO:

Office of AttorneyGeneral
Licensing Section
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125
Bismarck, NO 58505~0040

Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240



RENTAL AGREEMENT
OFFICE OFATTORNEY GENERAL
UCENSING SECTION
SFN9413 (Rev. 06-2013)

License Number {Office UseOnly}

SiteOwner(Lessor)

Round Uo, Lie
SileAddress

412 W. Main Street
Organlzal1on (Lessee)

Mandan Baseball Club, Inc.

ICily

Mandan

IRental Pertod

7/1/2014

SiteName

Station Wast
State IZIP Code
NO 58554

to 6/30/2016

$Ile Phone Number

(701) 751·6010
county

Morton

Monthly RentAmount

1. Is Bingogoing 10he conducted at this site?
la. If"Yes" to number 1 above, Is Bingothe primary gameconducted?

If "Yes," enter the monthly rent amountto be paid. rhen answer questions 2 • 7 but do not
enter anyrentamounts.

2. Is a raffie drawing goingto be conducted at thlssite?

3. Is PozeBoards Involving a dispensing deviceconducted at thissite?

lEI No

o No

lR] No

[RJ No

DYes

DYes

DYes

Dyes

$

$

4. IsTwenty-One conducted at tills site?

Numberof Tables withwagers up to $5 X Rentper Table $

Number of Tables wilh wagers over $5 X RantperTable $

5. Is Pacldlewheels conducted at thissite?
Number of Tables X Rei'll per Table $

6. Is PullTai}s involving eithera jar barand/of a dispensing devj~e conducted allhls site?

PleaseCheCK: 0 Jar BarOnly IRl Dispensing DeviceOnly 0 JarSarand Dispensing Device

TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMENT:

JR] No 0 Yes $

$

00 No 0 Yes $

0 No IRI Yes
$ ~5!J

Total Monthly Rent

$ ~?(J

ThisRENTAL AGREEMENT is between the Owner(LESSOR) and OrgenllEilion (LESSEE) that wiltbe leaSing lheaile 10conduct games of chance.

TheLESSOR agrees lhat no gamewill be directlyoperatedaspartof thelessor'S business.

The LESSOR agrees that the (lessor), (lessor's} spouse, (lessor's) common household members, (management), (management's) spouse, or an
employee of the lessorwhO is In a positlon to approve or denya leasemay 1'101 conductgamesat any of the organIzatIon's silesand, except for officers and
boardof directors members whodid notapprovethe lease, maynotplaygames at that site. However, a baremployee mayredeem awinnlng pull taborprize
boardsirWOlving a dispensing dsvlceand sell raffleticketsor sportspoolchances on a hoardon behal f ofan organization.

TheLESSOR agrees lhal the lessor's on call or temporary or permanent employee will not. dfreclIy or indirecUy, conduct games at lhe site as anemployee of
the lessee onthesameday !heemployeeIsworkingin lhe areaof thebarWhere alcoholic beverages aredispensed or consumed,

If the LESSEE provJdes the lessor with a temporaryloanof fundsfor redeeming pUll tabS or prizeboards, or boih, involving a dispensing device, tM I..Qssor
agr&asto repay thl) entire loan ImmDdtaroly when tho IeSSM dlsconllnues usIng the dovlce at the slto.

The LESSOR agrees not to Interfere with or attempt to influence the lessee's setecnen of games. determinallon of prizes, Including a bingo jackpotprlze, or
diSbursement of netproceeds.

TheLESSOR agrees not to loanmoney10, providegaming equlpment 10,or countdropbox cashfor thetessee.

Atlhe LESSOR'S option. tile teseee agrees that this rentalagreement maybe automatically termlnateo jf lhe lessee's gaming license IS suspended at thissite
formorethanfourteen daysor revoked.

Slgnalure()flJ~~ Title Dale

'5 -Itf-/f

(over)



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To hire engineering company to provide Construction Engineering 

Services for the Safe Routes to Schools Sidewalk Project. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  With the construction of a new elementary school in 

northwest Mandan, projected to open in the fall of 2014, there are concerns with youngsters 

crossing Old Red Trail. To address this, an application was submitted to the NDDOT’s Safe 

Routes to School grant program. The project was successful in obtaining funding.  

 

Bids for the construction of the sidewalk came back much lower than anticipated. Under the Safe 

Routes to Schools grant rules, construction engineering services can be covered if within the total 

grant amount allocated towards the project. 

 

A request for proposals was issued and 4 firms responded; Houston Engineering Inc.; KLJ; 

MFRA and Wenck Associates, Inc..  Representatives from the city and school district reviewed 

and scored the proposals. 

 

Subsequent to receipt of the proposals, Justin Froseth and Robert Decker conducted phone 

interviews with the 4 firms.  Each firm was asked the same questions and the responses were 

scored. 

 

Based on the results of the scoring, KLJ was selected. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: RFP scoring sheet and phone interview questions.   

      

FISCAL IMPACT:   Mandan Public Schools will be funding any portion of the project not 

covered by the SRTS grant. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal 

 

MEETING DATE: May 20, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: May 20, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Planning and Engineering 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Safe Routes to Schools Sidewalk Project Selection 

of Firm for Construction Engineering 

 

  

Consent No. 8 

REVISED 5/20/2014 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject: Safe Routes to School Sidewalk Project Selection of Firm for Construction 

Engineering 

Page 2 of 4 

 
LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for his 

review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Hire KLJ to provide construction engineering services for safe routes 

to schools sidewalk project.  

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to hire KLJ to provide construction engineering services for 

safe routes to schools sidewalk project.  

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject: Safe Routes to School Sidewalk Project Selection of Firm for Construction 

Engineering 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject: Safe Routes to School Sidewalk Project Selection of Firm for Construction 

Engineering 

Page 4 of 4 

 

Phone Interview Questions 
 

Question Score (1-10) 

1. What experience do you or the other 
members of your team have with 
NDDOT? 

 

2. Have you ever worked with a school 
district? 

 

3. What experience do you or the other 
members of your team have with 
building sidewalks or multi-use 
pedestrian paths? 

 

4. What experience do you or the other 
members of your team have with 
construction inspection? 

 

5. What experience do you or the other 
members of your team have with 
public participation or citizen input? 

 

Total  

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To hire (determined by Tuesday) Engineering to provide 

Construction Engineering Services for the Safe Routes to School Sidewalk Project 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  With the construction of a new elementary school in 

northwest Mandan, projected to open in the fall of 2014, there are concerns with youngsters 

crossing Old Red Trail. To address this, an application was submitted to the NDDOT’s Safe 

Routes to School grant program. The project was successful in obtaining funding.  

 

Bids for the construction of the sidewalk came back much lower than anticipated. Under the Safe 

Routes to School grant rules construction engineering services can be covered if within the total 

grant amount allocated towards the project.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: Evaluation Report (to come upon determination of firm selected)   

      

FISCAL IMPACT:  Mandan Public Schools will be funding any portion of the project not 

covered by the SRTS grant. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for his 

review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Hire _______ to provide construction engineering services for safe 

routes to school sidewalk project.  

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to hire _____ to provide construction engineering services for 

safe routes to school sidewalk project.  

 

 

 

MEETING DATE: May 20, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: May 16, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Planning and Engineering 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Safe Routes to School Sidewalk Project Selection 

of Firm for Construction Engineering 

 

  

Consent No. 8 



IConsent No. 9i I
GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
SFN 17996 (02-2011)

G----_L __)_
Site License Number

(Attorney General Use Only)

cystic Fibrosis Association of North Dakota is hereby authorized to conduct games of
(Full, Legal Name of Gaming Orqanlzation)

by the Attorney General of the State of Northchance under the license granted

location: stage stop

601 6th Avenue SE Mandan 58554
the

Dakota at the following

address of which is:

Morton
(County)(Street) (City) (Zip Code)

Date(s) Authorized: Beginning 7- 1-1 4 Ending __6_-_3_0_-_1_5 _

Specific location where games of chance will be conducted and played at the site (required): _
Entire bar area, excluding restrooms.

Number of twenty-one tables (required) (if zero, enter "0") :__1 _

RESTRICTIONS: (to be completed ONLY if restrictions are set by the local governing body)

1. Days of week of gaming operations _

2. Hours of gaming

3. List each specific game type prohibited _

Attorney General Date Signature of City/County Auditor Date

INSTRUCTIONS:

PRINT Name / Official Position of person signing above

1. City/County Auditors - Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files.

2. City/County Auditors ~ Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization.

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any
other applicable licensing forms for final approval.

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO:

Office ofAttorney General
Licensing Section
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040
Telephone: 701~328~2329 OR 800-326-9240



RENTAL AGREEMENT
OfFICE OFATTORNEY GENERAL
LICENSING SECTION
SFN0413 (.'~ev_ 08-2013)

License Numbar (Office UseOnly)

(over)

.. ~ --Site Owner (Lessor) SiteName SilePhone Number
stage stop Liquors, Inc. stage stop 663-7768

Site Address j City State Ilip Code Counly
601 6th Avenue SE Mandan ND 58554 Morton

Organization (Lessee) !RentalPeriod Monthly RenlAmQl,IntCystic Fibrosis Association of ND 7-1-14 to 6-30-15

i. Is 8ingogoing to be conductedat this site? 0 No ~ Yes
1a. If "Yes" to number 1 above, is Bingo theprtrnary qerns conducted? $

If "Yes,"enter the monthly rent amount to be paid. Then ~r,SW9r questions2 • 7 but do not Gil No 0 Yes
enter any rent amounts.

-.
2. Is a fame drawing going to be conductedat this site? [i] No 0 Yes $

-
3. ISPriLBBoardsinvolving a dispensing deviceconducted at thissite? [Kl NQ 0 Yes $

4. Is Twenty-Oneconducted at this site?

D [iJ $
Number of Tableswith wngers up to $5 X Rent per -nible $ No Yes

Number or Tables With wagers over $5 1 X Rent per TableS 300 $ 300
5, Is Paddlewhe01s conducted at this site?

G£l 0 Yes $Number of Tables X Rent per teotc S No

6. Is rull Tabs involving silher a jar bar and/ora (lispensing device concluded at this site? 0 No ~ Yes
$

PloSSQ check: [1g Jar Bar Only o Dispensing Devico Only o Jar Bar and Dispensing DE'J!c$
175

Total Monthly Rent

$ 475
TERMS OF RENTAL AGR~E;MENT:

This RENll\LAGREEMENT is betw8en theOwner (LESSOi~) nne] Ofgllllizution (LESSEE) that wi!! be leasing thesila to conduct games ofchance.

The LESSOHClgrees thilt no game will be directly operated8S part or the lessor'sbusiness.

The LESSOR agises lilat the (lessor), (lessOl'S) spouse, (lessor's) common household members, (management), (management's) spouse, ot en
employee of the lessor who is in :3 position [0 approveor deny a lease may not conductgames at any of the organization's sitesand,except for officers and
board of directors members who did no! approve Ihe lease.may not playgames at that slta. However, a bar employee mayredeem a wlnoin!J pull taborprile
boards involvinga dispensing device and sell rame ticketsor sports pool chanceson a board on behalf of an organization.

The l.ESSOR agrees that the lessor's on cau or temporaryor permanentemployee will not, diredly or Jndirectly, conductgames at tile silaas an employee of
tho lessee on lhe same day the employee is working in tt19 area of tile bar where alcoholicbeveragesare dispensed or Consumed.

lfllle LESSeE provtdss tile Lessorwith a temporwy loan of funds (or redeeming pull tabsor priZE! boards, or both,involvinga dispensing device, the Lessor
agrees to repay the entire loan immediately when the lessee discontinues using the device at the site,

The LESSOR agrees not 10 inlerfm<l with or attempt to influence lile lessee's selectionof garne~, determination of prizes, including a hingo jackpotprize, or
disburs$rnent of net proceeds.

The LESSOH agrees not to loan money to, providegamingequipment to, or countdropbox cash for theJessee.

At tile LESSOR'S option,lhe lessee Olgrees that this rental agreement rnaybe automatically terminatedif the lessee's gammg license Is suspended at IIlis site
for more than fourteen days or revoked,

/ .

~k;::ssor IIdL h(
-

Tille Oale

#4r14 e:.- c!"I? 5- f'- (/r-~

lZ",:_or,e1~~1; Tmc Date

president t:.'~'\'\__.__~___._c...___ .



IConsent No. 9ii

GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
SFN 17996 (02-2011)

G- L __)_
Site License Number

(Attorney General Use Only)

(County)

Dakota at the folloWing

address of which is:
Morton

Cystic Fibrosis Association of North Dakota is hereby authorized to conduct games of
(Full, Legal Name of Gaming Organization)

chance under the license granted by the Attorney General of the State of North

location: Colonial Lounge the

4631 Memorial Hwy Mandan 58554
(Street) (City) (Zip Code)

Date(s) Authorized: Beginning 7-1 -1 4 Ending __6_-_3_0_-_1_5 _

Specific location where games of chance will be conducted .9llii played at the site (required): _
Entire bar area, excluding restrooms.

Number of twenty-one tables (required) (if zero, enter "0") : 1

RESTRICTIONS: (to be completed ONLY if restrictions are set by the local governing body)

1. Days of week of gaming operations ~ _

2. Hours of gaming

3. List each specific game type prohibited _

Atlorney General Date Signature of City/County Auditor Date

PRINT Name / Official Position of person signing above-----"'----------------------_.-....._-------....---------'------------

INSTRUCTIONS:

1. City/County Auditors - Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files.

2. City/County Auditors - Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization.

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any
other applicable licensing forms for final approval.

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO:

Office of Attorney General
Licensing Section
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125
Bismarck, NO 58505-0040
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240



RENTAL AGREEMENT
OFFICE OFATTORNEY GENERAL
LICENSING SECTION
SFN 9413(Rev. 08.2(13)

License Number (Office Use Only)

(over)

--Site Owner(Lessor) Site Name Site Phone Number

Colonial Lounge Inc. Colonial Lounge 663-0355
SitoAddress ICity State IZip cooo County
4631 Memorial Hwy Mandan ND 58554 Morton

Orgarlization (Lessee) IRenlal Period
Monthly Rentl\mountCystic Fibrosis Association of ND 7-1-14 t¢ 6-30-15

1. Is Bingogoing to be conductedat thissite? ~ No 0 'res
1a. If "Yes"10number1 above, IsBingo theprimary g<:1me conducted? $

l! "Yes," enter the monthlyrentamountto bepaid. Thenanswerquestions 2 • 7 but do not 0 No D Yes
enter any rent amounts..

2. Isa raWe draWing going to be COnducted at this site? ~ No 0 Yes $

3. Is Prize Boards involvinga dispensing deviceconducted at thissite? GI No 0 Ves $

4. IsTwenty-One conductedat 1his 'site?

0 [}g Yes $
Numberof Tables with wagersup to $5 X Rent per Table $ No

Numberof Tableswithwagers over $5 1 X Renl perTi:lDle $ 300 $ 300
5. Is Paddlewheers conductedat this site?

[if 0 $"Numberof Tables X Renl par Table S No Yes

6, Is Pull Tabs invoMng ei1her a jar barand/ora dispensing deviceconducted al thissile? 0 No Q Yes
$

Pleasechock 0 Jar Bar Only o Dispensing Device Only @ Jar Bar and Oispens'lng Dc:!Vice 200
._._-----~~

Total Monthly Rent

$ 500

TERMS OF RENTALAGREEMENT:

This RENTAL AGREEMENTis belweenthe Owner (LESSOR) and Orgenlzafton (LESSEE) lhat will be leasing thesiteto conduct games ofchance.

The LESSOR agrees [hat no game will be directlyoperated es part of Ihe lessor's business.

The LESSOR agrees that the (fessOr), (lessOl's) spouse, (lessor's} common household members, (management), (managenient's) spouse, or all
employeeof the lessor who is in a position10 approve Drdeny a lease may not conductgames at allY of tho organization's sites and, except for officers and
boardof directors memberswho did not approvethe lease. rnay not play gamcsat thatsits. However, a baremployee mayredeem a winning pull tabor prim
boardsinvolvinga dispensing deviceandsell faftle tickets or sportspoolchances on a boardon behalfof en organization.

The LESSO,q agrees lhat Ihe tessor's O~ call or temporary or permanantemployee will not, directly or indirectfy, conduct games at ths sileasan employee of
the lesseeon the same day the employee is workingin the areaofthe bar wherealcoholic beverages arc dispensed orconsumed.

Jfthe LESSEE provides !I1e Lessorwith a temporary loanof funds (or redeeming pull labsor prize boards, or both, involving a dispensing device, the Lessor
llgrees to repay the entire JOlin immedi<lte[ywhen the Jessee discontinues Llsingthe devlce f.t the site.

The LESSOR agrees nol to interfere with or attemptto influence the lessee'sselection of garnes, determination of prizes, including a bingo jackpot prlze, or
disbursementof net proceeds.

The lESSOH a9rees not to loan money to, provide gaming equipmentto. or countdropbox cashfor tile lessee.

I'll tno LESSOR'S option, the Jessee a.grees lllat this rental agreementmay be aulornaticaliy tennlrlaled If tile lessee's gaming license Issuspended althis silc
for morethan fourtcen days or revoked.

Signtttra of Lessor 1\':£( Tille ~to

-7\\/ dJ1/h .ar. ~ (~..-t, / ()/f rlL()nk
Ib--9 ---2d l <Y'-.. ;~~..

Signature of Lessee~ ~~~~
Tit Dais

president s;".~ .\ '-\
~._-_.._-_. ,{/



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider re-classify the Arborist position from a Grade 14 to a 

Grade 15. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The City Forester resigned in March of 2014. Since that 

time we have been working on a restructure of the Forestry Department which we plan on 

including in a Grounds Maintenance group. We will be presenting a restructure through the 2015 

budgetary process.  As part of this planned restructure, we would reclassify the current City 

Forester position to an Arborist position to be working under a Grounds Maintenance 

Superintendent. 

 

While writing the new job description we originally had the Arborist position classified as a 

Grade 14, comparing to an Arborist II position in Bismarck.  Further investigation of the position 

has determined that the Arborist position would be more closely compared to the Urban Forestry 

Program Specialist in Bismarck who works under the City Forester and deals with the public, 

contractors and other City Departments answering questions on insects, diseases, and trimming 

advice, also coordinating Arbor Day and other special events within the city. The Urban Forestry 

Specialist is classified as a Grade 15, and therefore, we are requesting the Arborist position be 

similarly classified. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Arborist Job Description 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  The City Forester position was a Grade 17, the Arborist position would be a 

Grade 15, therefore, existing budget for 2014 has adequate funding for position. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: To approve the request to re-classify the Arborist position from a Grade 

14 to a Grade 15. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Move to approve the request to re-classify the Arborist position from a Grade 14 to a Grade 15. 

MEETING DATE: May 20, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: May 15, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Public Works Dept. 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jeff Wright, Public Works Director 

PRESENTER: Jeff Wright, Public Works Director 

SUBJECT: Consider the re-classification of the Arborist 

position from a Grade 14 to a Grade 15. 

 

  

Consent Agenda No. 10  



City of Mandan 

Arborist 

 

Revised: May 2014 

Department: Public Works, Grounds Maintenance 

Reports to: Grounds Maintenance Superintendent 

Employee Signature:  

Dept. Manager Signature:  

City Administrator Signature  

 

1. DESCRIPTION OF WORK 

 

1.1. General Statement of Duties: 

 

Work involves frequent contact with the general public for providing technical assistance to 

individuals, groups and other City Departments on tree insects and diseases, tree risks and 

landscaping. Performs the more complex work associated with planting, care, and removal of city 

trees. Performs and serves as a lead worker for lower level laborers in the performance of complex 

or risky activities. Incumbent coordinates special events, such as Arbor Day/Arbor Week. 

 

1.2. Supervision Received: 

 

Works under the general supervision of the Grounds Maintenance Superintendent, although 

considerable independence is given in completing the work. 

 

1.3. Supervision Exercised: 

 

Exercises supervision over laborers and semi-skilled personnel engaged in tree maintenance, care, 

planting and other related work as assigned. 

 

2. EXAMPLES OF WORK 

 

Some of the reasons why a function could be considered essential are: 1. The position exists to 

perform the function.  2.  There are a limited number of other employees available to perform the 

function, or among whom the function can be distributed.  3.  A function is highly specialized and 

the person in the position is hired for special expertise or ability to perform it. 

 

D  = Daily Y     = Yearly 

W = Weekly Y/D = Yearly/Daily 

M = Monthly  
 

D- 5% Assists the Grounds Maintenance Superintendent in planning, organizing, scheduling 

and assigning daily work activities. 

 
D-20% Supervises and monitors ongoing work of subordinates to assure work is performed in 

compliance with department policies and procedures, taking corrective action as 

necessary.  Instructs and demonstrates proper and safe activities in arboricultural 

practices, safety practices, and proper operation of tools and equipment. Provides specific 

direction or performs pruning or removal activities involving high risk to personnel, 

equipment and/or property. 



City of Mandan 

Arborist 

 

Page 2 of 5 
 

Y- 5% Plants bare root and balled and burlapped trees, plants trees with mechanical tree 

mover in accordance to American Association of Nurserymen Standards and City of 

Mandan Forestry Department Standards and Specifications and policies.  Prepares 

planting holes using machines and hand tools.  Stakes, waters and mulches newly planted 

trees. 

 
Y-30% Prunes trees for clearance, training, health and safety in accordance with National 

Arborist Association Standards and Specifications, City of Mandan Forestry 

Department Standards and Specifications and policies and following ANSI Safety 

Standards. Equipment used includes ropes, saddles, hand tools and mechanical 

equipment such as aerial lift truck, brush chipper and chainsaws. 

 
Y-15% Removes dead, dying hazardous and healthy trees following National Arborist 

Association Standards, City of Mandan Forestry Department Standards and Specifications 

and policies and ANSI Safety Standards. Equipment to be used includes rope, saddle, 

hand tools and mechanical equipment such as:  chainsaws, aerial life truck, brush chipper, 

log loader, payloader, dump truck, feller buncher, and stump cutter. 

 
D-15% Maintains chainsaws, tree spade, aerial lift truck, log loader, payloader, feller 

buncher, brush chipper, dump truck, stump grinder and all other arboricultural equipment 

used by the department. Maintains an inventory of supplies and materials and assures the 

proper maintenance and care of equipment. 

 
Y- 5% Identifies and inspects trees and shrubs found on private property for arborial diseases, 

insect pests, structural form, safety and abiotic damage and marks wood that is to be 

disposed of for control of specific diseases, such as Dutch Elm Disease, and insects, such 

as Bronze Birch Borer. Inspects work performed by contractors for tree health, tree 

safety and compliance with contract specifications. 

 

Y-5%  Incumbent coordinates special events such as Arbor Day/Arbor Week and other special 

tree planting events.  Assists in researching and applying for state and federally funded 

grants. 

 
Performs other duties of a comparable level/type as required, including but not limited 

to; grounds maintenance and snow removal. 

 

3. MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

 

3.1. Education and Experience: 

 

Associates degree in Urban Forestry or closely related field is preferred or graduation from high 

school or GED and 3 years of related work experience.  Supervisory experience preferred.  Must 

possess or be able to obtain International Society of Arboriculture Certified Arborist certificate 

within six months. 

 

 



City of Mandan 

Arborist 

 

Page 3 of 5 
 

3.2. Special Requirements: 

 

Possession of or ability to readily obtain a Class B driver's license issued by the State of North 

Dakota with air brake endorsement, and a North Dakota Pesticide Applicators License. 

 

 

3.3. Required Knowledge, Skills and Abilities: 

 

Knowledge of department policies, standards and accepted arboricultural standards. 

 

Knowledge of pesticides; their uses, mixing and application procedures, and safety requirements. 

 

Knowledge of safety standards and practices. Knowledge of tree species and proper shape and 

form. 

 

Ability to select proper branches and to use a the drop-crotch method to achieve the proper form 

and shape. 

 

Ability to administer cabling and bolting tree repair techniques. 

 

Ability to remove medium and large trees according to proper procedures in open and restricted 

areas. 

 

Ability to communicate verbally and in writing. 

 

Ability to assign and direct subordinates in the safe and efficient performance of complex duties. 

 

Ability to diagnose and take corrective action in the treatment and repair of common diseases 

and damages. 

 

Skill in communication, interpersonal skills as applied to the interaction of co-workers, 

supervisor, general public, etc. sufficient to exchange or convey information and to provide 

and/or receive work direction. 

 

3.4. The physical activities of this position are: 

 

Climbing: Ascending or descending ladders, stairs, scaffolding, ramps, poles, and the like, using 

feet and legs, and/or hands and arms. Body agility is emphasized.  This factor is important if the 

amount and kind of climbing required exceeds that required for ordinary locomotion. 

 

Balancing: Maintaining body equilibrium to prevent falling when walking standing or crouching 

on narrow, slippery or erratically moving surfaces. This factor is important if the amount and 

kind of balancing exceeds that needed for ordinary locomotion and maintenance or body 

equilibrium. 

 

Stooping:  Bending body downward and forward by bending spine at the waist. This factor is 



City of Mandan 

Arborist 

 

Page 4 of 5 
 

important if it occurs to a considerable degree and requires full use of the lower extremities and 

back muscles. 

 

Kneeling: Bending legs at knee to come to a rest on knee or knees. 

 

Crouching: Bending the body downward and forward by bending leg and spine.  

Crawling: Moving about on hands and knees or hands and feet. 

 

Reaching: Extending hand(s) and arm(s) in any direction. Standing: Particularly for sustained 

periods of time. 

 

Walking: Moving about on foot to accomplish tasks, particularly for long distances. 

 

Pushing: Using upper extremities to press against something with steady force in order to thrust 

forward, downward or outward. 

 

Pulling:  Using upper extremities to exert force in order to draw, drag, haul or tug objects in a 

sustained motion. 

 

Lifting: Raising objects from a lower to a higher position or moving objects horizontally from 

position-to-position.  This factor is important if it occurs to a considerable degree and requires 

the substantial use of the upper extremities and back muscles. 

 

Fingering: Picking, pinching, typing or otherwise working primarily with fingers rather than with 

the whole hand or arm as in handling. 

 

Grasping: Applying pressure to an object with the fingers and palm. 

 

Feeling: Perceiving attributes of objects, such as size, shape, temperature or texture by touching 

with skin, particularly that of fingertips. 

 

Talking:  Expressing or exchanging ideas by means of the spoken word.  Those activities in 

which they must convey detailed or important spoken instructions to other workers accurately, 

loudly, or quickly. 

 

Hearing: Perceiving the nature of sound with no more than a 40 db loss @ 500 Hz, 1,000 Hz and 

2,000 Hz with or without correction. Ability to receive detailed information through oral 

communication, and to make fine discriminations in sound, such as when making the fine 

adjustments on machined parts. 

 

Repetitive motions: Substantial movements (motions) of the wrists, hand and/or fingers. 

 

3.5. The physical requirements of this position are: 

 

Heavy Work: Exerting up to 100 pounds of force occasionally, and/or in excess of 50 pounds of 

force frequently, and/or in excess of 20 pounds of force constantly to move objects. 



City of Mandan 

Arborist 

 

Page 5 of 5 
 

 

3.6. The visual acuity requirements including color, depth perception and field of vision for 

this position are:  

 

3.7. The conditions the worker will be subject to in this position are: 

 

The worker is subject to both environmental conditions: Activities occur inside and outside. 

 

 

The worker is subject to extreme cold: Temperatures below 32 degrees for periods of more than 

one hour. 

 

The worker is subject to extreme heat: Temperatures above 100 degrees for periods of more than 

one hour. 

 

The worker is subject to noise: There is sufficient noise to cause the worker to shout in order to 

be heard above the ambient noise level. 

 

The worker is subject to vibration: Exposure to oscillating movements of the extremities or 

whole body. 

 

The worker is subject to hazards: Includes a variety of physical conditions, such as proximity to 

moving mechanical parts, electrical current, working on scaffolding and high places, exposure to 

high heat or exposure to chemicals, human waste or other body fluids. 

 

The worker is subject to atmospheric conditions: One or more of the following conditions that 

affect the respiratory system or the skin:  Fumes, odors, dusts, mists, gases, or poor ventilation. 

 

The worker is subject to oils: There is air and/or skin exposure to oils and other fluids. 



IConsent No. 11 i

GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION
OFFICEOFATTORNEY GENERAL
SFN 17996 (02-2011)

G- L __>_
Site license Number

(Attorney General Use Only)

MandanHockev Inc. is hereby authorized to conduct games of

(County)

Dakota at the following

address of which is:
Morton

Bar Area

(Zip Code)
6/30/15

58554

(Full. Legal NameofGaming Organization)

chance under the license granted by the Attorney General of the State of North

location: The Silver Dollar the

200 W. Main Street Mandan
(Street) (City)

Date(s)Authorized: Beginning 7/1/14 Ending ......:=.:..:..: _
Specific locationwhere games of chancewill be conducted mlQ playedat the site (required): -="-'="-"-"'-- _

Number of twenty-one tables (required) (if zero, enter "0") : 1

RESTRICTIONS: (to be completedONLY if restrictions are set by the localgoverning body)
1. Daysof week of gamingoperations _

2. Hours of gaming
3. List each specificgame type prohibited _

Atiomey General Date Signature ofCity/County Auditor Dale

INSTRUCTIONS:

1_ City/County Auditors - Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files.

2_ City/County Auditors - Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization.

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any
other applicable licensing forms for final approval.

RETURN All DOCUMENTS TO:

Office of Attorney General
Licensing Section
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125
Bismarck, NO 58505-0040
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240



RENTAL AGREEMENT
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
LICENSING SECTION
SFN 9413 (Rev. 08-2013)

License Number(OfficeUseOnly)

SiteOwner(Lessor) Site Name SitePhone Number

Luke Beraer The Silver Doliar (701)663-0428
SlleAddress ICity State IliP Code Counly

200 W. Main Street Mandan NO 56554 Morton
Organization (Lessee) IRentalPeriod Monthly RentAmount
Mandan Hockev Club, Inc. 71112014 to 613012015

1. Is BIngo goingto be conducted at this site? !RI No 0 Ves
1a. If "Yes"to number1 above. Is Bingothepnmary gameconducted?

0
$ 0.00If "Yes,"enter the monthlyrent amount to be paid. Then answerquestions 2 - 7 but do not No 0 Ves

enter any rentamounts.

2. Is a raffle drawinggoing to be conducted at this site? !RI No 0 Ves $ 0.00

3. Is PrizeBoardsinvolvinga dispensing deVice conducted at this sile? !RI No 0 Yes $ 0.00

4. IsTwenty-One conducted at this site?

0 !RI $ 0.00X Rent per Table$ No VesNumberof Tables with wagersup to $5

Numberof Tables with wagersover $5 1 X RentperTable$ 300.00 $ 300.00

5. Is Paddlewheels conducted at this site?
!RI No 0 Ves $ 0.00Numberof Tables X Rentper Table $

6. Is Pull Tabs involving eithera jar bar and/ora dispensing deviceconducted at this site? 0 No !RI Yes

Pleasecheck:0 Jar Bar Only 0 Dispensing DeviceOnly IE}Jar Bar and Dispensing Device
$ 200.00

Total Monthly Rent

$ 500.00

TERMSOF RENTALAGREEMENT:

This RENTAL AGREEMENT is betweenthe (Niner (LESSOR) and Organization (LESSEE) lhat will be leasing the site to conductgamesof chance.

The LESSOR agreesthat no gamewill be directlyoperated as partof the lessor'sbusiness.

The LESSOR agrees that the (lessor), (le55or"s) spouse. (lessor's) common household members, (management). (management's) spouse, or an
employee of the lessorwho is in a positionto approveor deny a lease may not conductgamesat any of the organization's sitesand,except fur officers and
boardof directorsmemberswho did not approve the lease.may notplaygamesat thatsite. However, a bar employee may redeem a winnIng pull lab or prize
boardsinvolvinga dispensing deviceand sell raffle ticketsorsportspoolchanceson a boardon behalfof an organization.

The LESSOR agreesthat the lessor'son call or temporaryor permanent employeewill not, directlyor indirectly, conductgamesat thesite as an employee of
the lesseeon the sameday the employeeis workingin the area of the bar wherealcoholicbeverages aredispensed or consumed.

If the LESSEEprovidesthe lessor wilh a temporary loan of fundsfor redeeming pull tabs or prize boards, or both, involving a dispensing device. tho Lessor
agroos to repay the enUre loan 'mmedlatoty when the rossee discontinues using the device at the slto.

The LESSOR: agreesnot to interferewith or attemptto influencethe lessee'sselectionof games,determination of prizes, including a bingojackpotprize.or
disbursement of netproceeds.

The LESSOR agreesnot to loan moneyto. providegamingequipment to. or count dropbox cashfor the lessee.

At the LESSOR'S option, the lesseeagreesthat this rental agreementmay be automatically terminated If the lessee's gaminglicenseis suspended at this site
for moretha;een days or revoked.

~:{~;y jJ~1 // Title
Date%)!

/ DfA) h·12 .r / <cJ 'It!
~nat~\:e\o~C~aQ lille Date

President 5-/q_/Lj

~\ "-J (over)



IConsent No. 11 ii I
GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION
OFFICEOFATIORNEY GENERAL
SFN 17996 (02-2011)

G- L __)_
Site License Number

(Attorney General Use Only)

MandanHockev Inc. is hereby authorized to conduct games of
(Full,LegalNameof GamingOrganization)

chance under the license granted by the Attorney General of the State of North

location: Old Town Tavern the

109 1stAvenue NW Mandan 58554

Dakota at the following

address of which is:
Morton

(County)

Bar Area

(Street) (City) (Zip Code)
Date(s)Authorized: Beginning 7/1/14 Ending -::6c.;/3c.;0c.;/1c.;5 _

Specific locationwheregamesof chancewill be conducted.i!JJ!l played at the site (required): -"'''-'''-='- _

Number of twenty-one tables (required) (if zero, enter "0") : 1

RESTRICTIONS: (to be completed ONLY if restrictions are set by the localgoverning body)
1. Daysof weekof gaming operations _

2. Hoursof gaming
3. List.ffi!!ill specificgametype prohibited _

Attomey General Date Signature ofCity/County Auditor Date

INSTRUCTIONS:

1. City/County Auditors - Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files.

2. City/County Auditors - Return the original Site Authorization fornn to the Organization.

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any
other applicable licensing forms for final approval.

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO:

Office ofAttorney General
Licensing Section
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240



RENTAL AGREEMENT
OFFICE OF AITORNEY GENERAL
LICENSING SECTION
SFN 9413 (Rev. 06-2013)

ucenee Number(OfficeUseOnly)

Site Owner(Lessor) SiteName SitePhoneNumber

Old Town Tavern Old Town Tavern 17011 663-2840
SiteAddress TC'ly State IZiPCode County

1091stAvenue N W Mandan NO 58564 Morton
Organization (Lessee) IRentalPeriod MonthlyRentAmount
Mandan Hockev Club, Inc. 711/2014 to 6/30/2015

1. Is Bingogoing to be conducted at this site? 0 No IKI Ye.
1a. If "rea" to number1 atrove, is Bingo the primarygame conducted?

IKI 0
$ 0.00If "Yes,"enter the monthlyrent amount to be paid. Then answerquesllons2 - 7 but do not No vee

enter any rent amounts.

2. Is a raffledrawinggoing to be conductedat this site? IKI No 0 Ye. $ 0.00

3. Is PrizeBoardsinvolvinga dispensingdevice conductedat this sUe? IKI No 0 Ye. $ 0.00

4. Is Twenty-One conducted at this site?

0 IKI Ye. $ 0.00X Rent per Table $ No
Numberof Tableswithwagersup to $5

Numberof Tableswith wagersover$5 1 X Rentper Table$ 300.00 $ 300.00

5. Is Paddlewheels conducted at this site?
X RentperTable$ IKI No 0 'res $ 0.00Numberof Tables

6. Is PullTabsinvolvingeilher a jar bar and/or a dispensing deviceconducted at Otis site? 0 No IKI Yes

Pleasecheck:D Jar BarOnly 0 DispensingDeviceOnly IRI Jar Bar and Dispensing Device
$ 200.00

TotalMonthly Rent

$ 500.00

TERMSOF RENTALAGREEMENT:

This RENTAL AGREEMENT Is betweenthe Owner (LESSOR)and Organization (LESSEE) thatwill be leasingthe site to conductgamesof chance.

The l.ESSOR agreesthat no gamewlll be dIrectly operated.as part of the lessor'sbusiness.

The LESSOR agrees that the (lessor), (lesso"S) spouse, (lessor's) common household members, (management), (management's) spouse, or an
employee of the lessor who is in a position to approve or deny a teasemay not conduct gamesat any of the organization's sites and, except for officersand
board of directorsmemberswho did not approve the lease,may not play gamesat that site. However, a bar employee mayredeema winningpull tab or prize
boards involvinga dispensing deviceand sell raffle tickets or sportspool chanceson a board on behatfof an organization.

The LESSORagrees that the tessors on call or temporaryorpermanentemployeewill not, directly or indirectly, conductgamesat the site as an employee of
the lessee on lhe sameday the employeeIsworking in the areaof the barwhere alcoholicbeveragesaredispensed or consumed.

If the LESSEEprovrcea the Lessorwith a temporaryloan of funds for redeemingpull tabs or prize boards, or both, Involving a dispenslnq device, the Lessor
agrees to repay tho entire loan Immediately when the lessee discontinues using the dovico at the site.

The LESSORagrees not to interferewfth or attempt to influence the lessee'sselection of games,detennination of prizes, Including a bingojackpot prize,or
disbursementof net proceeds.

The LESSORagreesnot to loan moneyto, provide gamingequipmentto, or countdfOP boxcash for the lessee.

At the LESSOR'Soption,the ressee agreesthat this rental agreement may be automatically terminated if the lessee'sgaminglicenseis suspended at thissite
for more than fourteendays or revoked.

S(?;re ~f Lessor

L--11
TItle Date

fC.x 8_. tvr'1~ til rv r-; 0\a {J/'(' lJ-~q/ ILl-
Signat~~:s5~e (Top~eculive Offlclal}--\- TItle Dafe

President 5-lq·(L)
1\ u (over)



IConsent No. 11 iii
GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION
OFFICEOFATTORNEY GENERAL
SFN 17996 (02-2011)

G- L __)_
Site License Number

(Attorney Gonoral Uso Only)

MandanHockev Inc. is hereby authorized to conduct games of
(Full,LegalNameof GamingOrganization)

chance under the license granted by the Attorney General of the State of North

location; The RldaeMotelCOrD. the

2630 Old RedTrail Mandan 58554

Dakota at the following

address of which is;
Morton

(County)

Bar Area

(Street) (City) (Zip Code)
Date(S} Authorized; Beginning 7/1/14 Ending _6_/3_0_/1_5 _

Specific location where gamesof chancewill be conducted il.lli! played at the site (required); -"""-"""""'-- _

Number of twenty-one tables (required) (If zero, enter "0") ; 2

RESTRICTIONS: (to be completed ONLYif restrictions are set by the localgoverning body)
1. Days of week of gamingoperations _

2. Hoursof gaming
3. List each specificgametype prohlbited _

Attorney General Date Signature ofCity/County Auditor Date

INSTRUCTIONS:

1. City/County Auditors - Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files.

2. City/County Auditors - Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization.

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any
other applicable licensing forms for final approval.

RETURN All DOCUMENTS TO:

Office of Attorney General
Licensing Section
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240



RENTAL AGREEMENT
OFFICE OF ATTORNEYGENERAL
LICENSING SECTION
SFN 9413 (Rev.08-2013)

LicenseNumber (Office Use Only)

SiteOwner(Lessor) Site Name Site PhoneNumber

The Ridae Motel Com. The Rid e 11701 \ 663-8686
Site Address ICity State Zip Code County

2630 Old Red Trail Mandan ND 58554 Morton
Organization(lessee) IRental Period Monthly RentAmount
Mandan Hockev Club, Inc. 7/1/2014 10 6/30/2015

1. Is Bingo going to be conductedat this site? D No IRI Yes
ta, If "Yes" to number 1 above, is Bingo the primary game conducted?

IRI
$ 0,00If "Yes,"enter the monthly rent amount to be paid. Then answerquestions2 - 7 but do not No D Yes

enter any rent amounts.

2. Is a raffle drawing going to be conductedat this site? IRI No D Yes $ 0.00

3. Is PrizeBoardsinvolving a dispensing deviceconducted at this site? IRI No D Yes $ 0.00

4. IsTwenty-One conducted at this site?

0 IRI Yes $ 0.00
Number of Tableswith wagers up to $5 X Rent per Table $ No

Number of Tableswith wagers over $5 2 X Rent per Table$ 300.00 $ 600.00

5. Is PaddSewheels conductedat this site?
IRI No D Yes $Number of Tables X Rent per-Table $ 0.00

6. Is Pull Tabs involving efthera jar bar and/or a dispensing device conductedat this site? D No IRI Yes

Please check: IRI Jar Bar Only 0 Dispensing Device Only o Jar Bar and Dispensing Device
$ 175.00

TotalMonthlyRent

$ 775.00

TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMENT:

This RENTALAGREEMENl is betweenthe Owner (lESSOR) and Organization(LESSEE) that wl1l be leasing the site to conductgames of chance.

The LESSORagrees that no game will be directly operated as part of the lessor's business.

The LESSOR agrees fhat the (lessor), (lessor's) spouse, (lessor's) common household members, (managemant), (management's) spouse, or an
employee of the lessor who is In a position to approve or deny a teasemay not conduct games at any of Uteorganization'ssites and, except for officersand
board of directors memberswho did not approve the lease, may not play games at that sUe. However.a bar employee may redeema winning pull tab or prize
boards inVOlving a dispenSing device and sell raffle tickets or sports pool chances on a board on behalf of an organization.

The LESSOR agrees that the lessor's on call or temporary or permanentemployee will not, direcllY or indirectly,conduct games at the site as an employeeof
the lessee on the same day the employee is working In the area of the bar where alccnollc beverages are dispensed or consumed.

If the LESSEE provides the Lessor with a temporary loan of funds for redeemingpull tabs or prize boards, or both, involving a dispensing device, the LGS90r
agrees to repay the entlm loan Immediately whon tholossoo discontinues USing the devlco at tho site.

The LESSOR agrees not to Interfere wilh or attempt to influence the lessee's selection of games, detennination of prizes, including a bingo jackpot pree. or
disbursement of net proceeds.

The LESSOR agrees not to loan money to, provide gaming equipment10, or count drop box cash for the lessee.

At the LESSOR'Soption. the lessee agrees that this rental agreement may be automaticallyterminated if the lessee'sgaming license is suspendedat this site
for more than fourteen days or revoked.

r~y.re of Lessor

,;G"'U..-lL
Tille Date

, 'I () /--{..U l'vA/" /.j,;f./'1. ' ffA""..t
Sign~ ofles.e~p exdll'e OffiCial) Title Date

\, \.r-v-" President "_19-1'-)
\\ v (over)



IConsent No. 11iv

GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION
OFFICE OFATTORNEY GENERAL
SFN 17996 (OZ-Z011)

G- L __)_
Site License Number

(Attorney General Use Only)

MandanHockev Inc. is hereby authorized to conduct games of

56554

(Full, Legal NameofGaming Organlzatlon)

chance under the license granted by the Attorney General of the State of North

location: Vickv's Snorts Bar the

1062nd Avenue NW Mandan

Dakota at the following

address of which is:
Morton

(County)

Bar Area

(Zip Code)
6/30115

(Street) (City)
Date(s)Authorized: Beginning 7/1/14 Ending _

Specific location where games of chancewill be conductedJ!lli! playedat the site (required): ="-'-='-- _

Number of twenty-one tables (required) (if zero, enter "0") : 1

RESTRICTIONS: (to be completedONLYif restrictionsare set by the local governingbody)
1. Days of week of gaming operations _

2. Hours of gaming
3. List each specific game type prohibited _

Attorney General Date Signature ofCity/County Auditor Dale

PRINTNameI Official Position ofperson signing above--------------------------------------------.....-------

INSTRUCTIONS:

1. City/County Auditors - Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files.

2. City/County Auditors - Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organjzation.

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any
other applicable licensing forms for final approval.

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO:

Office ofAttorney General
Licensing Section
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240



RENTAL AGREEMENT
OFFICE OF ATIORNEY GENERAL
LICENSING SECTION
SFN 9413 (Rev. 08-2013)

LIcenseNumber(OfficeUseOnly)

Site Owner (lessor) Site Name SitePhoneNumber

Vickv's Snorts Bar Vickv's Bar 1701 \ 663-4877
SiteAddress lCilY State IZiPCode county

106 2nd Avenue N W Mandan NO 58554 Morton
Organization (Lessee) IRental Period Monthly RentAmount
Mandan Hockev Club, Inc. 7/1/2014 to 6/30/2015

1. Is Bingo going to be conductedat this site? ~ No 0 Ves
ta. If "Yes"to number1 above,is Bingo theprimary game conducted? $ 0.00If "Yes,"enter the monthlyrent amountto be paid. Then answerquestions2 - 7 but do not 0 No 0 vee

enter any rent amounts.

2. Is a raffledrawinggoing to be conductedat this site? ~ No 0 Ves $ 0.00
-

3. Is Prize Boardsinvolvinga dispensingdevice conducted at this site? ~ No 0 Ves $ 0.00

4. Is Twenty-One conducted at this site?

0 ~ $ 0.00X Rent per Table $ No VesNumberof Tables with wagersup to $5

Numberof Tables withwagersover $5 1 X Rentper Table $ 300.00 $ 300.00

5. Is Paddlewheels conducted at thissite?
~ No 0 Ve. $

Numberof Tables X RentperTable$ 0.00

6. Is PullTabsinvolvingeither a jar bar andlora dispensing deviceconductedat this site? 0 No ~ Ves
$ 200.00

Pleasecheck:0 Jar Bar Only o DispensingDeviceOnly lEI Jar Bar and Dispensing Device

Total Monthly Rent

$ 500.00

TERMSOF RENTALAGREEMENT:

This RENTAL AGREEMENT is betweenthe Owner {LESSOR) and Organization (LESSEE) that wmbe leasingthe site to conductgamesof chance.

The LESSORagreesthat no gamewilt be directly operatedas part of the lessor'sbusiness.

The LESSOR agrees that the (lessor), (ressor's) spouse. (lessor's) common household members, (managemenn, (management's) spouse, or an
employee of the lessorwho is in a position to approveor deny a leasemay not conduct games at any of the organization's sites and, except (or officersand
board of directorsmemberswho did notapprove the lease,may not play gamesat that site. However. a bar employee mayredeema winningpull tab or prize
boards involvinga dispensing deviceand sell raffle ticketsor sportspool chanceson a board on behalf of an organization.

The LESSOR agrees that the lessor'son call or temporaryor permanentemployeewill not, directly or indireclly. conductgamesat the site as an employee of
the lessee onthe sameday the employeeis working in the area of thebar where alcoholicbeveragesaredispensed or consumed.

If the LESSEE providesthe Lessorwith a temporary loan of funds for redeeming pull tabs or prize boards, or bolh, involving a dispensing device,the Lessor
agroos to ropay the anUro loan immediately when the lessee discontinues using the device at the site.

The LESSOR agrees not to interferewith or attempt to influencethe lessee'sselection of games, determination of prizes, including a bingojackpotprize,or
disbursementof net proceeds.

The LESSOR agrees(lot to loan moneyto, providegamingequipmentto, or countdrop box cash for the lessee.

At the LESSOR'S option,the lesseeagrees that this rental agreement may be automaticallyterminated i( the lessee'sgaminglicenseis suspended at thissite
for more than fourteendaysor revoked.

Sigl:atu~.~ of Le~so:'.'k C...V()
TIlle

Dal(•• I ()5 -" .--,' .
j)lcJ)'\.A. J!, ;;{I ff/-!f ) C-v .

I~a'~sie ~o~cutive Official) Tille Dale' I

President 5-1'1I L)

'\ '::J (over)



  

 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

Agenda Documentation    
 

 

 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: To authorize Bowers Excavating, LLC to complete the installation of 

water and sewer for the development of Macedonia Hills 1
st
 Addition. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The Macedonia Hills 1
st
 Addition plat is located south of 

19
th
 Street SW and west of Fort Lincoln Elementary School.  The proposed utilities only serve 

the developer of the benefiting land; therefore, this is being paid for under a 3-way agreement.  A 

letter of credit has been secured for the project. 

 

The 3-way agreement is in need of amending because the original contractor for the project was 

unable to complete. A new contractor, Bowers Excavating, LLC, is in place to finish this work 

under an amended 3-way agreement which requires them to meet all conditions of the original 3-

way agreement.     

 

ATTACHMENTS:   1. 3-way agreement 

    

FISCAL IMPACT:   The entire cost of the project is being paid by the developer as part of the 

3 way agreement.    

 

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for 

his review.   

 

RECOMMENDATION:  All the information has been reviewed by our office and meets our 

requirements except for that we are waiting on proof of performance bond, therefore this office 

supports the authorization to move forward with this project contingent on a performance bond 

being provided for the work. 

 

MEETING DATE: May 20, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: May 16, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning & Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Consider approving amended 3-way agreement 

addendum for water & sewer improvement Project 

2013-21 (Macedonia Hills 1
st
 Addition). 

 

 

  

Old Business No. 1  

REVISED 5/20/2014 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject: Consider approving amended 3-way agreement for water & sewer improvement 

Project 2013-21 (Macedonia Hills 1
st
 Addition). 

Page 2 of 7 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the amended 3-way agreement for water & sewer 

improvement Project 2013-21 (Macedonia Hills 1st Addition) contingent on a performance bond 

being provided for the work. 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject: Consider approving amended 3-way agreement for water & sewer improvement 

Project 2013-21 (Macedonia Hills 1
st
 Addition). 

Page 3 of 7 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject: Consider approving amended 3-way agreement for water & sewer improvement 

Project 2013-21 (Macedonia Hills 1
st
 Addition). 

Page 4 of 7 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject: Consider approving amended 3-way agreement for water & sewer improvement 

Project 2013-21 (Macedonia Hills 1
st
 Addition). 

Page 5 of 7 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject: Consider approving amended 3-way agreement for water & sewer improvement 

Project 2013-21 (Macedonia Hills 1
st
 Addition). 

Page 6 of 7 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject: Consider approving amended 3-way agreement for water & sewer improvement 

Project 2013-21 (Macedonia Hills 1
st
 Addition). 

Page 7 of 7 

 

 



  

 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

Agenda Documentation    
 

 

 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: To authorize Bowers Excavating, LLC to complete the installation of 

water and sewer for the development of Macedonia Hills 1
st
 Addition. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The Macedonia Hills 1
st
 Addition plat is located south of 

19
th
 Street SW and west of Fort Lincoln Elementary School.  The proposed utilities only serve 

the developer of the benefiting land; therefore, this is being paid for under a 3-way agreement.  A 

letter of credit has been secured for the project. 

 

The 3-way agreement is in need of amending because the original contractor for the project was 

unable to complete. A new contractor, Bowers Excavating, LLC, is in place to finish this work 

under an amended 3-way agreement which requires them to meet all conditions of the original 3-

way agreement.     

 

ATTACHMENTS:   1. 3-way agreement 

    

FISCAL IMPACT:   The entire cost of the project is being paid by the developer as part of the 

3 way agreement.    

 

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for 

his review.   

 

RECOMMENDATION:  All the information has been reviewed by our office and meets our 

requirements, therefore this office supports the authorization to move forward with this project. 

 

MEETING DATE: May 20, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: May 16, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning & Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Consider approving amended 3-way agreement 

addendum for water & sewer improvement Project 

2013-21 (Macedonia Hills 1
st
 Addition). 

 

 

  

Old Business No. 1  

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject: Consider approving amended 3-way agreement for water & sewer improvement 

Project 2013-21 (Macedonia Hills 1
st
 Addition). 

Page 2 of 6 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the amended 3-way agreement for water & sewer 

improvement Project 2013-21 (Macedonia Hills 1st Addition). 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject: Consider approving amended 3-way agreement for water & sewer improvement 

Project 2013-21 (Macedonia Hills 1
st
 Addition). 

Page 3 of 6 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject: Consider approving amended 3-way agreement for water & sewer improvement 

Project 2013-21 (Macedonia Hills 1
st
 Addition). 

Page 4 of 6 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject: Consider approving amended 3-way agreement for water & sewer improvement 

Project 2013-21 (Macedonia Hills 1
st
 Addition). 

Page 5 of 6 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject: Consider approving amended 3-way agreement for water & sewer improvement 

Project 2013-21 (Macedonia Hills 1
st
 Addition). 

Page 6 of 6 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider appointing a commissioner and alternate to a 

Sales Tax Committee. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The Mandan Park District would like to form a 

Sales Tax Committee to discuss the possibilities of a ½ cent sales tax that may be a 

revenue source for facilities or facility improvements. The Park District has considered a 

number of projects such as hockey ice, upgrades to Dacotah Centennial Park, along with 

other user group needs. 

 

At their May 12, 2014 Park Board meeting, President Jason Arenz and board member 

Kevin Allan were appointed to serve on a joint sales tax committee. Representatives of 

the City of Mandan along with Mandan School Board have been asked for similar 

representation. 

 

Meetings of this committee would be scheduled after appointments are made. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   n/a 

FISCAL IMPACT:  n/a 

STAFF IMPACT:  n/a 

LEGAL REVIEW:  n/a 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Mayor Van Beek and Commissioner Tibke who holds the 

finance portfolio have expressed interest in being appointed as the member and alternate 

to this committee.  

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to appoint Mayor Van Beek to a joint sales tax 

committee and Commissioner Tibke as the alternate. 

 

MEETING DATE: May 20, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: May 14, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: Appointment to Sales Tax Committee 

 

  

New Business No. 1  



5/16/2014 11:47 AM Page 1 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO.  1183 

 
An Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact Chapters 1 and 2 of Title 21 of the 

Mandan Code of Ordinances Related to Planning and Zoning 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Title 21 of the Mandan Code of ordinances is hereby amended and re-enacted to read as 
follows: 
 

 

 

Table of Contents 

CHAPTER 21-01  PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION ................................................................................... 2 

SECTION 21-01-01 CREATION. ..................................................................................................................................... 2 

SECTION 21-01-02 MEMBERSHIP ................................................................................................................................. 2 

SECTION 21-01-03 TERMS OF OFFICE – UNEXCUSED ABSENCES CAUSE FOR REMOVAL ........................................................... 2 

1. Members Newly Appointed .......................................................................................................................... 2 

2. Present Members ......................................................................................................................................... 3 

3. Ex-Officio Members ...................................................................................................................................... 3 

4. Unexcused Absences .................................................................................................................................... 3 

SECTION 21-01-04 VACANCIES .................................................................................................................................... 3 

SECTION 21-01-05 OFFICERS, DUTIES, VACANCIES .......................................................................................................... 3 

1. Officers ......................................................................................................................................................... 3 

2. Duties ........................................................................................................................................................... 3 

3. Vacancy ........................................................................................................................................................ 3 

4. Election of officers ........................................................................................................................................ 3 

SECTION 21-01-06 MEETINGS ..................................................................................................................................... 3 

1. Time and location ......................................................................................................................................... 3 

2. Special meetings........................................................................................................................................... 4 

3. Quorum ........................................................................................................................................................ 4 

4. Conduct of meetings .................................................................................................................................... 4 

5. Agenda ......................................................................................................................................................... 4 

6. Records ......................................................................................................................................................... 4 

7. Notice ........................................................................................................................................................... 4 

8. Notification list ............................................................................................................................................. 4 

SECTION 21-01-07 COMPENSATION AND REIMBURSEMENT ............................................................................................... 4 

SECTION 21-01-08 POWERS AND DUTIES ....................................................................................................................... 4 

1. Zoning district boundaries and regulations .................................................................................................. 4 

2. Hearing and reports ..................................................................................................................................... 4 

3. Extraterritorial authority .............................................................................................................................. 4 

4. Comprehensive plan ..................................................................................................................................... 5 

5. Surveys and studies ...................................................................................................................................... 5 

Res. & Ord. No. 1 



5/16/2014 11:47 AM Page 2 
 

6. Review and either approve or disapprove .................................................................................................... 5 

7. Specific improvements ................................................................................................................................. 5 

8. Consult and advise ....................................................................................................................................... 5 

9. Publish and distribute ................................................................................................................................... 5 

10. Gifts .......................................................................................................................................................... 5 

11. Examinations and surveys ........................................................................................................................ 5 

12. Other powers ........................................................................................................................................... 5 

CHAPTER 21-02  GENERAL PROVISIONS AND DEFINITIONS ................................................................................ 5 

SECTION 21-02-01 LEGISLATIVE INTENT ......................................................................................................................... 5 

SECTION 21-02-02 APPLICATION .................................................................................................................................. 6 

SECTION 21-02-03 CONSTRUCTION AND DEFINITIONS ...................................................................................................... 6 

 

 

Chapter 21-01  PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 
Section 21-01-01 Creation.  Pursuant to the provisions of NDCC §§ 40-47-06 and 40-48-03, 
there was created a body known as the Planning and Zoning Commission, which has been and is 
actively serving the community.  It is intended that this body will continue as the Planning and 
Zoning Commission, hereinafter referred to as the Commission, with the duties and functions 
recited in this chapter, pursuant to the powers authorized by state law. 
 
Section 21-01-02 Membership.  The Commission shall be composed of up to ten 
members appointed by the mayor and approved by the Board.  The Mayor shall appoint one 
member recommended by the Mandan Park District and one member recommended by the 
Mandan Public School District.  The mayor shall be an ex-officio voting member of the 
Commission.  Two members residing outside the corporate limits of Mandan within the 
extraterritorial area of the city's zoning authority will be appointed by the Morton County 
Board of Commissioners, if available and willing to serve.  The city engineer and city attorney 
are ex-officio members of the Commission.  Each member will execute the oath of office 
requisite to such appointment.  The mayor shall endeavor to select individuals that represent 
other boards, interest groups, professional associations and civic organizations, as well as 
unaffiliated city residents willing to serve, when recommending appointments. 
 
Section 21-01-03 Terms of Office – Unexcused Absences Cause for Removal.  All 
Commission members' terms of office shall be for a period of five years, except in the following 
cases: 

1. Members Newly Appointed.  Of members newly appointed at the time of the 
creation or expansion of the Commission, the first member appointed by the city will hold 
office for one year, the second member for two years, the third member for three years, the 
fourth member for four years, and the fifth member and all others thereafter will serve for five 
years.  If members are appointed by the county, the first member appointed will hold office for 
three years and the second member appointed will hold office for one year, and thereafter 
members appointed by the county will serve for five years. 



5/16/2014 11:47 AM Page 3 
 

2. Present Members.  Present members of the Commission shall hold office for 
the balance of their five-year term. 

3. Ex-Officio Members.  Terms of the ex-officio members will correspond to their 
respective tenures of office. 

4. Unexcused Absences.  Any member of the Commission who has three 
unexcused absences within a twelve month period shall be deemed to have resigned and the 
vacancy shall be filled as provided in Section 21-01-04.  Unexcused absences shall be any 
absence not related to illness, out of town trips, or business related scheduling conflicts. 
 
Section 21-01-04 Vacancies.  Vacancies in the terms of members residing within the city 
limits will be filled by appointment of the mayor with approval of the Board, and the member 
appointed to fill a vacancy will serve the balance of the unexpired term.  Vacancies in the terms 
of the extraterritorial members will be filled by  the county for the balance of the unexpired 
term. 
 
Section 21-01-05 Officers, Duties, Vacancies. 

1. Officers.  The officers of the Commission will be a president, vice-president, and 
secretary who will be elected for one-year terms by the members of the Commission. 

2. Duties.  The duties of the officers of the Commission will be as follows: 
a. President.  The president will preside over and conduct the meeting, 

prepare agendas, appoint acting officers in the absence of officers and 
assure that all actions of the Commission are properly taken.  The 
president may call special meetings, appoint committees from among 
Commission members and will verify in writing on the plat the approval 
by the Commission of subdivision plats. 

b. Vice-President.  The vice-president, in the absence or in case of conflict of 
interest of the president, will exercise all powers and duties of the 
president. 

c. Secretary.  The secretary will take the minutes, maintain correspondence, 
notify the public of all meetings and hearings as required by law, keep all 
records of the Commission and sign materials relating to the 
comprehensive plan attesting to action taken by the Commission.  The 
secretary may verify in writing on the plat approval by the Commission of 
any subdivision plat.  The secretary may be a commission member, a city 
employee or a contract employee of the Commission. 

3. Vacancy.  If any office becomes permanently vacant, the Commission will 
appoint a person to fill the unexpired term at the next meeting. 

4. Election of officers.  At the first meeting in August, the Commission will elect its 
officers for the coming year. 
 
Section 21-01-06 Meetings. 

1. Time and location.  All Commission meetings will be held at the Ed “Bosh” 
Froehlich Meeting Room in city hall unless another venue is chosen for a specific meeting in 
advance by the Commission.  The Commission will meet on the fourth Monday of each month 



5/16/2014 11:47 AM Page 4 
 

at 5:15 p.m., unless a different time is approved in advance by the Commission for a specific 
meeting.  If a scheduled meeting falls on a designated city holiday, the date and time for the 
monthly meeting will be determined by the Commission. 

2. Special meetings.  The president of the Commission may call special meetings 
at times and locations specified in a written notice transmitted to each Commission member no 
later than three days prior to the special meeting date. 

3. Quorum.  A quorum will consist of seven members.  No action will be taken in 
the absence of a quorum. 

4. Conduct of meetings.  All meetings will be conducted in accordance with 
Robert's Rules of Order.  However, if any rule is inconsistent with the provisions of this Title or 
the NDCC, this Title or the NDCC shall prevail over Robert's Rules of Order. 

5. Agenda.  Items will be considered in the order they appear on the agenda, 
which for regular meetings will be delivered electronically to members and applicants no later 
than five days prior to the meeting and three days prior to special meetings.  Printed versions of 
the agenda package will be provided on request.  The president of the Commission may adjust 
the order of the published agenda for good cause at any point during the meeting. 

6. Records.  Records of the Commission's resolutions, transactions, findings and 
determinations will be kept by the Commission as part of its public record. 

7. Notice.  A notice of each Commission meeting and accompanying agenda shall 
be posted on the official bulletin board in City Hall and the full agenda package posted on the 
City web site at least 3 days before a regular meeting or at least 24 hours before a special 
meeting. 

8. Notification list.  Anyone wishing to receive an electronic version of the 
meeting notice, the agenda and/or the agenda package may make a request to the Engineering 
and Planning Department to be included on the notification list. 
 
Section 21-01-07 Compensation and Reimbursement.  Commission members will 
serve without compensation.  When prior authorization is given by the Commission and 
approved by the Board, members may be reimbursed for meals and traveling expenses incident 
to attendance at meetings, conferences or hearings in accordance with the rates of 
reimbursement as provided by law. 
 
Section 21-01-08 Powers and Duties. 

1. Zoning district boundaries and regulations.  The Commission shall 
recommend to the Board the boundaries of the various zoning districts and appropriate 
regulations to be enforced therein. 

2. Hearing and reports.  The Commission shall make a preliminary report on all 
proposed zoning changes and hold public hearings thereon before submitting its final report to 
the Board.  The Board shall not hold its public hearing or take action until it has received the 
final report of the Commission. 

3. Extraterritorial authority.  The Commission shall have extended territorial 
authority to all unincorporated areas located within two miles of the corporate limits of the 
city, in every direction as authorized by state law, and shall enforce such regulations in the 



5/16/2014 11:47 AM Page 5 
 

extraterritorial area in the manner authorized by state law or any agreement made between 
the City and Morton County.   

4. Comprehensive plan.  The Commission shall have the power to make and 
adopt a comprehensive plan for the physical development of the city and of any land outside its 
boundaries which, in the Commission's judgment, bears a relation to the planning of the city.  
The Commission may amend, extend or add to the comprehensive plan. 

5. Surveys and studies.  In the preparation of the comprehensive plan, the 
Commission shall make careful and extensive surveys and studies of the present conditions and 
future growth of the city with due regard to its relation to neighboring territory.  The 
Commission shall consider studies and plans prepared by the Metropolitan Planning 
Organization, Mandan Park District, Mandan Public School District, Morton County, Morton 
County Housing Authority or other groups involved in growth and economic development of 
the region when preparing the comprehensive plan. 

6. Review and either approve or disapprove.  The Commission shall review and 
approve or disapprove the location, character and extent of any proposed street, square, park, 
or other public way, ground or open space, or public building or structure. 

7. Specific improvements.  The Commission shall, from time to time, recommend 
to the appropriate public officials programs for specific improvements and for the financing 
thereof. 

8. Consult and advise.  The Commission shall consult and advise with public 
officials and agencies, public utility companies, civic, educational, professional, and other 
organizations, and with citizens relative to the carrying out of the comprehensive plan. 

9. Publish and distribute.  In order to promote public interest in and 
understanding of the comprehensive plan, the Commission may publish and distribute copies of 
the plan or of any part thereof or of any report, and may employ such other means of publicity 
and education as it may determine. 

10. Gifts.  The Commission members may not accept and use gifts or donations for 
the exercise of the Commission’s functions.  Any gifts or donations received shall be forwarded 
to the City Administrator for proper disposition as prescribed by City Code or state law. 

11. Examinations and surveys.  In the performance of their functions, the 
Commission members, officers and employees may enter upon any land and make 
examinations and surveys thereof and place and maintain necessary monuments or marks 
thereon without causing damage to the property.  Every person performing these tasks shall 
carry proper identification and a letter of introduction stating the purpose of the visit.  A person 
performing such duties shall not enter a building or structure unless granted permission in 
writing by the owner or occupant of the building or structure. 

12. Other powers.  The Commission may exercise such other powers as may be 
necessary to enable it to fulfill its functions and carry out the provisions of state law and city 
ordinance. 
 

Chapter 21-02  GENERAL PROVISIONS AND DEFINITIONS 
 

Section 21-02-01 Legislative Intent.  It is the intent of the Board to promote the 
health, safety and general welfare by guiding the development of the city by means of a 



5/16/2014 11:47 AM Page 6 
 

comprehensive land use plan which is in part carried out by the provisions of this Title.  It is the 
intent of this Title to provide regulations, standards and guides for the city's development in 
accordance with a comprehensive plan which will: 

1. Lessen congestion in the streets; 
2. Secure safety from fire, panic and other dangers; 
3. Promote the health and general welfare; 
4. Prevent the overcrowding of land; 
5. Provide for adequate light and air; 
6. Avoid undue concentration of population; and 
7. Facilitate adequate provision for transportation, water, sewerage, schools, parks 

and other requirements. 
 
Section 21-02-02 Application.  The zoning ordinances and subdivision regulations of the 
city shall apply to all territory within the corporate boundary limits of the city and all territory 
within the extraterritorial jurisdiction boundaries as set and determined by ordinance of the 
city. 
 
Section 21-02-03 Construction and Definitions.   

For the purposes of this Title certain words and terms used herein are defined as 
follows: 

"Accessory building" means a subordinate structure which is customarily incidental to 
that of a principal building on the same lot. 

"Accessory use" means a subordinate use which is customarily incidental to that of a 
principal use on the same lot. 

"Alley" means a public or private right-of-way primarily designed to serve as secondary 
access to the side or rear of a property. 

"Animal hospital" means a facility for the care and well-being of animals under the 
direct supervision of a licensed veterinarian; including, but not limited to, grooming, 
confinement or kenneling for medical purposes,  and full medical services. 

"Animal clinic" means a facility for the care and well-being of household pets, under the 
direct supervision of a licensed veterinarian; including, but not limited to, grooming, 
confinement or kenneling for medical purposes and full medical services meeting the following 
requirements: 

a. Incinerating or cremating of animals or animal parts upon the premises is 
prohibited; 

b. Includes an on-site, porous, well-drained exercise area for pets to use 
that is no smaller in size and dimension than 15 feet by 25 feet which is 
to be kept neat and clean at all times;  

c. Animal carcasses and/or animal tissues are to be frozen, sealed in 
waterproof containers, and either kept in a frozen state until commercial 
waste pickup day or removed directly from the facility to the City's waste 
landfill site or a licensed crematorium; and 

d. The term "household pet" as used herein is specifically defined to include 
only the following taxonomically identified animals: 



5/16/2014 11:47 AM Page 7 
 

(1) Mammalian Genus species; 
(a) Canis familiaris, the domestic dog, and 
(b) Fells catus, the domestic cat; 

(2) Mammalian Families; 
(a) Leporidae, rabbits, 
(b) Cricetidae, hamsters, 
(c) Gerbillidae, gerbils, and 
(d) Muridae, mice and rats; 

(3) Avian Orders; 
(a) Psittaciformes, parrots, parakeets, lories, budgerigars and 

cockatiels, 
(b) Passeriformes, canaries and finches, and 
(c) CoIumbiformes, pigeons and doves; 

(4) Reptilian Groups 
(a) Squamata, lizards and snakes; and 
(b) Testudine, turtles. 

"Arterial street" means a road intended to move large volumes of through traffic and 
provide access to collector and neighborhood streets. 

"Auditor's lot" means any tract of land platted or replatted in accordance with the 
provisions of NDCC § 57-02-39 or as may be otherwise authorized by law. 

“Auditor's plat”.  See “Auditor’s lot”. 
“Auto repair” means any activity that requires removal, replacement, repair or 

installation of parts and tires. 
"Auto service" means any activity that provides direct service to motor vehicles 

including adding fuel, replacement of fluids and filters, vehicle washing or detailing but not 
repair or replacement of parts or tires. 

“Auto wrecking”.  See “Junkyard”. 
"Basement" means that portion of a building below the first floor joists, the floor of 

which is more than one-half clear ceiling height below the adjacent ground. 
“Bed and breakfast facility” means an owner occupied single-family dwelling providing 

not more than four temporary lodging units with a current license issued pursuant to the 
provisions of Chapter 23-09.1 of the North Dakota Century Code and providing one off-street 
vehicle parking space for each such unit and two off-street parking spaces for the 
owner/operator with only one sign not exceeding four square feet in size. 

“Billboard”.  See “Outdoor advertising sign”. 
"Block" means the property abutting one side of the street and lying between the two 

nearest intersecting streets, or between the nearest such street and a railroad right-of-way, 
unsubdivided acreage, river or live stream; or between any of the foregoing and any other 
barrier to the continuity of development. 

"Building" means a structure having a roof supported by walls or columns for the 
shelter, support or enclosure of persons, animals or chattels. 

“Building, accessory”.  See "Accessory building". 
"Building height” means the vertical distance measured between the level of the highest 

point at the roof beams of flat roofs or roofs inclining not more than one inch to the foot or to 



5/16/2014 11:47 AM Page 8 
 

the mean height level of the top of the main plate or highest ridge for other roofs and the 
highest of the following: 

a. The street curb level; 
b. The established or mean street grade in case the curb has not been 

constructed; or 
c. The average finished ground level adjoining the building if it sets back 

from the street line. 
"Building inspector" means the building official or an authorized representative. 
"Building line" means a line established, in general, parallel to the front street line 

between which line and the front street line no part of a building shall project, except as 
otherwise provided by ordinance. 

“Building, principal”.  See “Principal building”. 
"Capital improvements program" means a proposed schedule of future projects for the 

purchase, construction or replacement of the physical assets of the community requiring the 
expenditure of public funds over and above recurring annual operating expenses. 

"Central sewer system" means a private or public liquid waste collection, conveyance 
and treatment facility serving a community or a portion of a community. 

"Central water system" means a private or public facility for the collection, treatment, 
storage and distribution of potable water serving a community or a portion of a community. 

“Child Care Center” means a private group care facility housing more than twelve 
children. 

"Collector street" means a road intended to move traffic from local streets to arterials 
and provide circulation within a development. 

"Commercial district" means any CA, CB or CC district. 
"Commercial Recreation Group" means uses in which the principal activity is the 

furnishing of recreation for a profit. 
"Commission" means the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
"Comprehensive plan" means the official master plan established by ordinance adopted 

by the Board of City Commissioners as required by the North Dakota Century Code that is a 
long-range guide for the economic, physical and social development of the city and which 
identifies the location and width of streets, ways, plazas, open spaces, public easements, parks, 
playgrounds and public rights in land that is established to conserve and promote the public 
health, safety and general welfare of the city. 

"Community services" means uses of a public, nonprofit or charitable nature generally 
providing a local service to people of the community.  

“Convenience store” means a facility that provides quick purchase retail and food items 
and may offer vehicle fueling or alcohol sales with the appropriate city and regulatory agency 
approvals. 

"Corner lot" means a lot at the junction of and abutting on two or more intersecting 
streets when the interior angle of intersection does not exceed one hundred and thirty-five 
degrees and including any lot adjoining a curved street at a point where the street boundary 
described an arc subtended by an angle of one hundred and thirty-five degrees or less. 

"Correctional facility" means any city or county jail or detention center, regional 
corrections center, juvenile detention center, pre-release center, transition center, half-way 



5/16/2014 11:47 AM Page 9 
 

house or other publicly or privately established correctional facility, for the detention, 
confinement, or rehabilitation of persons in accordance with law. 

“County” means Morton County. 
"Cul-de-sac" means a local street with only one outlet and having a turnaround at the 

other end designed to accommodate the safe and convenient reversal of traffic movement. 
"Dead-end street" means a road or portion thereof with only one vehicular traffic 

outlet. 
"Dwelling" means a building or portion thereof arranged or designed to provide living 

facilities for one or more families. 
"Dwelling, group”.  See "Group dwelling". 
“Dwelling, multi-family”.  See “Multi-family dwelling". 
“Dwelling, single-family”.  See ”Single -family dwelling”. 
“Dwelling, two-family”.  See "Two-family dwelling". 
"Dwelling unit" means a building or portion thereof providing complete housekeeping 

facilities for one family. 
"Easement" means a legally defined portion of private property within which the owner 

has granted the use by another for a specified purpose. 
"Education Group" means uses in which the principal activity is the education of 

children or adults by a public or private agency and includes all normal accessory buildings and 
uses associated with the primary use. 

"Family" means one or more persons occupying a dwelling unit and living as a single 
nonprofit housekeeping unit. 

"Filling station" means a building or lot having pumps and storage tanks where fuels, oils 
or accessories for motor vehicles are dispensed, sold or offered for sale at retail only; repair 
service is incidental; and no storage or parking space is offered for rent. 

"Final plat" means a drawing with appropriate verbiage showing the division of land into 
lots, blocks, rights-of-way and easements that is approved by the Board and then recorded with 
the Morton County Recorder. 

“Floor area” means the gross square footage of habitable space of all buildings on a lot 
calculated from the exterior face of all outer walls or the centerline of a common wall between 
buildings with the following not included in the calculation of habitable space: 

a. Attic space providing structural head room of less than seven feet, six 
inches; 

b. Mechanical equipment rooms; 
c. Unheated storage rooms in a basement or garage; 
d. Uncovered steps; 
e. Terraces, breezeways and open porches; and 
f. Automobile parking space in a basement or private garage. 

"Floor Area Ratio (FAR)" means the floor area of a building or buildings on a lot divided 
by the area of that lot. 

"Gross residential density" means the number of families residing on, or dwelling units 
developed on, an acre of land, inclusive of land in streets, alleys, parks, playgrounds, 
schoolyards, other public lands, waterways, drainage areas, and open spaces. 



5/16/2014 11:47 AM Page 10 
 

"Group dwelling" means a boarding house, convent, monastery, fraternity, sorority, 
rooming house or group home licensed by the Department of Human Services, but not a 
correctional facility, in which several unrelated individuals or families permanently reside and 
within which there are only common cooking facilities for the use of all residents. 

"Health Group" means uses in which the principal activity is related to the care and 
medical treatment of human beings. 

"Hotel" means a building in which lodging, with or without meals, is provided and 
offered to the public for compensation, and which is open to transient guests. 

"Industrial district" means any MA, MB, MC or MD district. 
"Industrial Group A" means uses involving manufacturing or the storage and sale of 

heavy building materials or equipment where there is no unusual fire, explosion or safety 
hazard and where there is no production of noise at any boundary of the district in which the 
use is located in excess of the ambient noise level at that point. 

"Industrial Group B" means uses involving manufacturing, storage and/or sale of 
products and material in which the operations create a greater degree of hazard or more 
annoyance than the operations of uses in Industrial Group A. 

"Interior lot" means a lot other than a corner lot. 
"Junkyard" means an area encompassing more than two hundred square feet on any lot, 

whether inside or outside of a building, or any portion of that half of any lot that adjoins a 
street where the use includes any of the following:  (1) the storage, keeping or abandonment of 
junk including scrap metals, rags, paper or other scrap materials, used lumber, salvaged house 
wrecking and structural steel materials and equipment; or (2) the dismantling, demolition or 
abandonment of automobiles or other vehicles or machinery or parts thereof. 

“Kennel" means a commercial facility for the indoor boarding of household pets as 
defined in animal clinic that includes an on-site, porous, well-drained exercise area for pets to 
use that is no smaller in size and dimension than 15 feet by 25 feet which is kept neat and clean 
at all times. 

"Local street" means a road intended to provide access to other streets from individual 
properties and to provide right-of-way beneath it for public utilities. 

"Lot" means a tract, plot or portion of a subdivision or other parcel of land intended as a 
unit for the purpose, whether immediate or future, of transfer of ownership or for 
development. 

“Lot, auditor's”.  See "Auditor's lot". 
“Lot, corner”.  See "Corner lot". 
"Lot depth" means the minimum horizontal distance between the front and rear lot 

lines. 
“Lot, interior”.  See "Interior lot". 
“Lot line, rear”.  See "Rear lot line". 
"Lot width" means the average width of a lot measured at right angles to its depth along 

the front and rear lot lines. 
"Major street" means a roadway used primarily for fast or heavy traffic, including 

expressways, freeways and boulevards. 

"Major subdivision" means any subdivision or re-subdivision of land not classified as a 
minor subdivision. 



5/16/2014 11:47 AM Page 11 
 

“Manufactured home” means a factory built structure which is to be used as a place for 
human habitation and which bears a factory attached and undisturbed label certifying that it 
was built in compliance with the Manufactured Home Construction and Safety Standards Act of 
1974 (24 CFR 3280), as amended, promulgated by the United States Department of Housing 
and Urban Development. 

"Manufactured home lot" means a parcel of land for the placement of a single 
manufactured home. 

"Manufactured home park" means a plot or parcel of land, under single ownership, 
which has been improved for purposes of locating manufactured homes as dwellings. 

"Manufactured home site" means a parcel of land within a manufactured home park 
designed and improved for the accommodation of not more than one manufactured home as a 
single-family residence. 

"Manufactured home stand" means that part of a manufactured home site which has 
been reserved and improved for the placement of a manufactured home, appurtenant 
structures or additions to a manufactured home. 

"Manufactured home subdivision" means a parcel of land, subdivided into lots, in which 
the majority of the lots may be individually owned and utilized as a site for placement of a 
single-family manufactured home and its facilities. 

“MARC” means the Mandan Architectural Review Commission. 
"Master plan".  See “Comprehensive Plan”. 
"Master street plan" means a document setting forth goals, policies and standards for 

orderly street development adopted by the Commission and Board. 
"Master subdivision plan" means a document indicating the general street layout, land 

use density, existing public improvements, proposed public and private improvements including 
parks, open space, drainage areas, streets, utilities and other such data that is submitted to the 
Commission prior to or simultaneously with a preliminary plat. 

“Mayor” means the president of the board as defined in the NDCC. 
"Minor street" means a right-of-way intended primarily to provide pedestrian and 

vehicular access to the abutting properties. 
"Minor subdivision" means the division of a parcel of land or the adjustment of property 

lines or easements within a parcel of land containing no more than five acres that meets certain 
restrictions. 

“Mobile home” means a transportable, factory built structure, designed to be used as a 
residential dwelling and built prior to enactment of the Federal Manufactured Home 
Construction and Safety Standards Act of 1974 (24 CFR 3280). 

“Modular home” means a dwelling meeting all building code requirements for a site 
built structure that is constructed offsite in sections, assembled onsite and affixed to the 
property with a solid perimeter foundation. 

“Multi-family dwelling" means a building or portion thereof containing three or more 
dwelling units. 

"Net residential density" means the number of families residing on, or dwelling units 
developed on, an acre of land, exclusive of land in streets, alleys, parks, playgrounds, 
schoolyards, other public lands, waterways, drainage areas, and open spaces. 



5/16/2014 11:47 AM Page 12 
 

"Nonaccess reservation" means a line on a final plat prohibiting direct vehicular access 
from the platted area to an adjoining major street or public right-of-way. 

"Nonconforming use" means an activity conducted in a building or structure, or on a 
tract of land, which does not conform to the use regulations of this Title for the district in which 
it is located. 

"Nondependent unit" means a manufactured home, travel trailer or self-propelled 
motor home with bath or shower and toilet facilities. 

"Office Group" means uses in which the principal activity is the conduct of a 
commercial, governmental, financial, professional or management function for service to the 
general public. 

"Owner" means a person or other legal entity having legal title to or sufficient 
proprietary interest in the land sought to be subdivided under this Title. 

"Passenger terminal" means a building or other structure designed for the gathering of 
individuals waiting for the arrival of a bus passenger train or airplane. 

"Pet grooming" means a facility for the indoor grooming and maintenance, with no 
overnight boarding, of the pets listed in the definition of animal clinic. 

“Plat, auditor's”.  See “Auditor's lot”. 
“Plat, final”.  See “Final plat”. 
“Plat, preliminary”.  See "Preliminary plat". 
"Portable building" means any structure that is either mounted on wheels or 

transportable on a flatbed trailer that is designed and constructed to provide for living or 
sleeping quarters for one or more persons or for the conduct of a business, profession, trade, or 
occupation. 

"Preliminary plat" means the concept drawing or drawings indicating the proposed 
manner or layout of the subdivision. 

“President of the board” means the mayor as used in this code. 
"Principal building" means a structure in which is conducted the principal activity 

of the lot on which it is situated. 
"Private garage" means an accessory building or part of a principal building used 

for the storage of motor vehicles and miscellaneous tools or equipment as an accessory 
use. 

"Public garage" means a building or premises which is operated for commercial 
purposes and used for the storage, care or repair of currently licensed or vintage motor 
vehicles. 

"Public improvement" means any drainage structure, water line, sewer line, roadway, 
parkway, sidewalk, pedestrian-way, tree, berm, boulevard, lawn, public off-street parking area, 
lot improvement, or other facility for which the city may ultimately assume the responsibility. 

"Public Recreation Group" means uses in which the facilities are built and 
maintained by a governmental agency for use by the public but where the daily operation 
of the facility may be contracted by the governmental agency to a private company or 
individual. 

“Public thoroughfare” means any public right-of-way or easement which affords 
access to abutting property and includes highways, avenues, boulevards, parkways, 
streets, roads, lanes, walks, alleys, viaducts, subways, tunnels and bridges. 



5/16/2014 11:47 AM Page 13 
 

"Rear lot line" means the lot line generally opposite to the front lot line. 
"Rear yard" means an open area extending across the full width of the lot and 

lying between the rear lot line and the rear building setback line. 
"Record lot" means any land designated as a separate and distinct parcel on a 

legally recorded subdivision plat or in a legally recorded deed filed in the office of the 
Morton County Recorder. 

"Refrigerated cold storage locker" means a facility for the warehousing of 
perishable food. 

"Registered land surveyor" means a land surveyor properly licensed and registered in 
the State of North Dakota. 

"Residential district" means any R10, R7, R3.2, R2, RM, RP or RMH district. 
"Resubdivision" means a change in the sealed and signed drawing of an approved and 

recorded subdivision plat. 
"Retail Group A" means uses that relys in part on the proximity of other similar uses to 

help attract customers and in which the principal activity is the retail sale of merchandise and 
associated services conducted primarily within an enclosed building. 

"Retail Group B" means uses that, as differentiated from Retail Group A, do not rely in 
part on the proximity of other similar uses to help attract customers and in which the principal 
activity is the retail sale of merchandise and associated services conducted primarily within an 
enclosed building. 

"Road" means a pathway for vehicles to travel from place to place and includes street, 
highway, avenue, boulevard, parkway, lane, alley, viaduct, subway, tunnel, bridge, public 
easement and right-of-way. 

"Road right-of-way width" means the distance between property lines measured at right 
angles to the centerline of the street. 

"Rooming house" means a dwelling in which more than two rooms are let for hire or 
more than four persons are given lodging for compensation. 

"Safety services" means uses that provide public safety and emergency response 
services including fire stations, police stations and emergency medical and ambulance stations. 

"Sale or lease" means any immediate or future transfer of ownership or possessory 
interest in land, whether by metes and bounds, deed, contract, plat, map, lease, devise, 
intestate succession, or other written instrument. 

"Self-propelled motor home" means a vehicle, including the terms "recreational vehicle" 
or “tour bus”, licensed by a state as a motor vehicle containing living facilities designed for 
temporary dwelling. 

"Service Group A" means uses in which the principal activity is providing a service with 
accompanying sale of parts or supplies that relys in part on the proximity of other similar uses 
to attract customers and whose operations are carried on in such a manner as to produce no 
offensive noise, dust, odor, glare, heat or vibration perceptible or measurable from outside the 
building in which the use is located. 

"Service Group B" means uses in which the principal activity is providing a service with 
accompanying sale of parts or supplies that does not rely in part on the proximity of other 
similar uses to attract customers and whose operations are carried on in such a manner as to 
produce some offensive noise, dust, odor, glare, heat or vibration perceptible or measurable 



5/16/2014 11:47 AM Page 14 
 

from outside the building in which the use is located and the use is one which, if placed on a lot 
adjacent to a lot in a residential district, would have the potential to create an unusual safety 
hazard for the lot or other lots in said residential district or would otherwise unduly depreciate 
the value of any lot in said residential district. 

"Side yard" means an open space extending from the front setback line to the rear 
setback line between the side lot line and the side yard setback line. 

"Sign" means any device for visual communication which is used for the purpose of 
bringing the subject thereof to the attention of the public, but not including any flag, badge or 
insignia of any government or governmental agency, or of any civic, charitable, religious, 
patriotic or fraternal or similar organization. 

”Single-family dwelling” means a freestanding building containing only one dwelling 
unit. 

"Sketch plan" means a rough design of a proposed development used when meeting 
with staff prior to the formal submission of a preliminary plat. 

“Storage building and warehouse" means a facility for the storage of cars, boats, 
household items, furniture, and other non-perishable items in a warehouse style building. 

“Storage unit” means a locker or garage style space that is rented for the storage of 
personal possessions that is typically contained in a structure or structures on one lot having 
multiple units of varying size that may or may not be climate controlled. 

"Story" means that portion of a building, excluding a basement, included between the 
surface of any floor and the surface of the floor next above it, or if there be no floor above it, 
then the space between the floor and the ceiling next above it. 

"Street" means a public thoroughfare which affords principal means of access to 
abutting property and includes highways, avenues, boulevards, parkways, roads, lanes, walks, 
alleys, viaducts, subways, tunnels, bridges, public easements, rights-of-way and other public 
ways or thoroughfares. 

"Street naming plan" means the criteria for naming streets within the city developed 
and administered by the county’s E911. 

“Street, arterial”.  See "Arterial street". 
“Street, collector”.  See "Collector street". 
“Street, dead end”.  See "Dead-end street". 
"Street grading plan" means a scale accurate drawing or set of drawings depicting street 

grade elevations at various points within the private and public rights-of-way according to 
standards established by the city engineer's office. 

“Street, local”.  See "Local street". 
“Street, major”.  See "Major street". 
“Street, minor”.  See "Minor street". 
"Street right-of-way width" means the distance between property lines measured at 

right angles to the centerline of the street. 
"Structural alteration" means any change in the supporting members of a building, such 

as bearing walls or partitions, columns, beams or girders or any structural change in the roof. 
"Structure" means anything constructed or erected which requires location on the 

ground or is attached to something having a location on the ground, including but not limited to 



5/16/2014 11:47 AM Page 15 
 

buildings, advertising signs, billboards, and poster panels but not including fences or boundary 
or retaining walls. 

"Subdivider" means any person or group of persons, including anyone acting as an 
authorized agent for a landowner, who directly or indirectly causes land to be subdivided. 

"Subdivision" means the division of a tract or parcel of land into lots for the purpose, 
whether immediate or future, of sale or of building development, and any plat or plan which 
includes the creation of any part of one or more streets, public easements, or other rights-of-
way, whether public or private, for access to or from such lots, and the creation of new or 
enlarged parks, playgrounds, plazas or open spaces 

"Subdivision grading plan" means a scale accurate drawing or set of drawings depicting 
elevations at various points throughout the subdivision as required by standards established by 
the city engineer. 

“Subdivision, major”.  See "Major subdivision". 
“Subdivision, minor”.  See "Minor subdivision". 
"Telecommunication facility" means any installation composed of wires, cables, pieces 

of equipment, pieces of machinery, structures and/or supporting elements necessary to 
produce non-ionizing electromagnetic radiation within the range of frequencies from 100 KHz 
to 300 GHz and operating as a discrete unit to produce a signal or message. 

"Tourist home" means a dwelling in which sleeping accommodations in less than ten 
rooms are provided or offered for transient guests for compensation. 

"Travel trailer" means a wheeled portable structure not more than eight feet in body 
width designed to be towed by a vehicle and used as a temporary dwelling. 

"Travel trailer park" means a plat or parcel of land, under single ownership, which has 
been improved for the purposes of locating travel trailers. 

"Travel trailer site" means a parcel of land within a travel trailer park designed and 
improved for the accommodation of not more than one travel trailer. 

"Treatment facility" means any use established under NDCC Chapter 10-19.1 or 1033 
which (a) is licensed under the NDCC Chapters 23-16, 23-17 or 23-17.1 that provides public or 
private emergency evaluation or treatment, outpatient care and inpatient care to persons 
suffering from a mental disorder or chemical dependency operated by the department of 
human services or under contract with said department, (b) is licensed by the department of 
human services under NDCC Chapter 25-03.2, or (c) provides care, custody, treatment, day 
activity, work activity, extended employment services and other treatment or services to 
developmentally disabled persons or persons suffering from any mental or physical disability. 

"Two-family dwelling" means a freestanding building containing two dwelling units. 
"Use" means: 

a. Any purpose for which buildings, other structures or land may be 
arranged, designed, intended, maintained or occupied;  

b. Any occupation, business, activity or operation carried on (or intended to 
be carried on) in a building, other structure or on land; or 

c. A name of a building, other structure or tract of land which indicates the 
purpose for which it is arranged, designed, intended, maintained or 
occupied. 



5/16/2014 11:47 AM Page 16 
 

"Use group" means two or more activities similar in physical characteristics, traffic 
generation, location, utility services or municipal service requirements. 

"Uses permitted" means activities permitted by this Title's regulations. 
"Utility Service Group" means uses necessary for the safe or efficient operation of a 

telecommunications, gas, water, electric, refuse, storm sewer or sanitary sewage system for the 
benefit of the public. 

"Vehicle or equipment repair" means any activity that requires removal, replacement, 
repair or installation of parts and tires. 

"Yard" means an open space on a lot with a building or group of buildings, which open 
space lies between the buildings or group of buildings and the nearest lot line and is 
unoccupied and unobstructed from the ground upward, except as may be specifically provided 
in this Title. 

“Yard, front”.  See "Front yard". 
“Yard, rear”.  See "Rear yard". 
“Yard, side”.  See "Side yard". 
"Wholesale Group" means uses in which the principal activity is the sale of merchandise 

to individuals and corporations for resale to the public that functions in a manner where the 
merchandise is stored wholly within a completely enclosed building that may be fully climate 
controlled or have no climate control, no unusual fire or safety hazard is caused by the storage 
of the merchandise, no live animals are sold and no junk, wrecked automobiles, secondhand 
equipment, or other salvaged material or dead animals are stored or sold on the premises. 

 
 
 
       _______________________________________ 
       President, Board of City Commissioners 
Attest: 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
City Administrator 
 
Publication Dates:      __________________________ 
First Consideration:      __________________________ 
Second Consideration and Final Passage:   __________________________ 
Publication Date:      __________________________ 
Recording Date:       __________________________ 
 

 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 1184 

 

 An Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact  

 the included sections of Chapter 13-15 of the  

Mandan Code of Ordinances 

 Relating to Door-to-Door Sales and Solicitation 

 

Be it Ordained by the Board of City Commissioners as follows: 

 

Chapter 13-15 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances is hereby amended and re-

enacted to read as follows: 

 

Section 13-15-02.   Door-to-Door Sales Regulated - Penalty.  

The practice of going door-to-door at private residences without being requested or 

invited to do so for the purpose of selling or soliciting orders to sell goods, wares, 

merchandise, magazines, periodicals or personal services is allowed only as permitted by 

this chapter.  Any person violating the provisions of this chapter is guilty of an offense. 

punishable by a fine of one thousand ($1,000), thirty days in jail or both. 

 

Section 13-15-03.  Door to Door Sales; Permit Required – Application. 

Any person or organization desiring to engage in door-to-door sales in residential areas 

for the purpose of selling or soliciting orders to sell goods, wares, merchandise, 

magazines, periodicals or personal services, may do so provided they comply with the 

provisions of this chapter and obtain a permit to do so by filing an application with the 

Office of City Administration Mandan Police Department.  The application must be on a 

form provided by the City police department and contain the following:  

 

1. Applicant's name, present home address, present business address, current telephone 

number and e-mail address. 

 

5.  If the applicant is a business and the application is for multiple sales persons, a 

complete listing of the name, date of birth, social security number, local address and 

telephone number of each sales person that will conduct sales in the City must be 

provided.  

 

An applicant for a door to door sales permit must be a person of good character, integrity, 

honesty whose prior activities, criminal record, including arrest record or pending 

criminal cases, reputation, habits, and associations do not pose a threat to the public 

interest of this state or to safety or security of the citizens in their homes. A permit may 

not be issued to a person whose prior conduct indicates a threat to the safety of other 

persons. The City may conduct a back-round check Mandan Police Department will 

conduct a background check on any applicant applying for a door-to-door sales permit.  

A permit may not be issued to an applicant unless the applicant has obtained a transient 

merchant license from the Attorney General, pursuant to NDCC Chapter 51-04, if 

required, or the applicant has obtained a statement from the Attorney General that a 

transient merchant license is not required. 

Res. & Ord. No. 2 



City Administration The Chief of Police shall issue or deny door-to-door sales permit 

within a reasonable time of receipt of the application. Written notice of a denial must be 

mailed to the applicant at the address listed as current on the application. The notice shall 

contain a statement of the facts upon which the denial is based.  

 

Section 13-15-04  Issuance of Permit and Terms Thereof.  

1. Upon approval of the application, the City Administrator Chief of Police shall issue a 

permit to the applicant.  

 

2. The permit must have a number on it which shall also be placed on the applicant's 

application file. The permit or permits must also contain the name of the applicant and 

the name of the sales person. Each sales person shall wear a permit in a visible manner 

during all sales activities. The permit is to be in the form of a photo identification badge 

and must be worn at all times by the applicant when selling. Permits will be issued to 

each employee or agent of the applicant that will engage in sales. 

 

3. The permit shall be issued for a period of one year. The permit fee shall be $200 plus 

an additional $25 for each additional sales person to be included on the permit. The 

permit must have a number on it which shall also be placed on the applicant’s application 

file. The permit or permits must also contain the name of the applicant and/or the name of 

the sales person. Each sales person shall wear a permit in a visible manner during all sales 

activities. 

 

4. The permit shall be issued for a period of one year. The permit fee shall be $200 plus 

an additional $25 $40 for each additional sales person to be included on the permit.  

 

Section 13-15-05  Revocation of Permits. (Suspension or Revocation of Permits)  

1. Permits issued under the provisions of this chapter may be revoked by the Board of 

City Commissioners Title 5 51 after notice and hearing, for any of the following causes: 

Permits issued under the provisions of this chapter may be revoked by the Board of City 

Commissioners after notice and hearing, for any of the following causes:  

a. Fraud, misrepresentation or false statement contained in the application for a 

permit.  

b. Fraud, misrepresentation or false statement made in the course of carrying on 

business.  

c. Any violation of this chapter.  

d. Conviction of any crime involving theft or dishonesty.  

         e. Conducting the business in an unlawful manner or in such a manner as to 

constitute a breach of the peace or to constitute a menace to the health, safety or 

general welfare of the public.  

 f.  In the event the Chief of Police acquires information that a permittee is 

engaging in fraudulent sales practices, he may issue an order immediately 

suspending said permit pending notice and hearing as provided above.  

 

2. Notice of the hearing for revocation must be given in writing, setting forth specifically 

the grounds of complaint and the time and place of hearing. Such notice must be mailed, 



registered certified mail, to the address of the licensee as contained in the application, at 

least five days prior to the date of the hearing. 

Section 13-15-08  Locations Where Solicitation Prohibited.  

Notwithstanding the sales or solicitations allowed under this chapter, no person may 

solicit or sell at any private residence, business or establishment if there is placed on the 

premises in an observable location, a sign at least 10 square inches in size Title 5 52 

bearing the words "No Trespassing",  Notwithstanding the sales or solicitations allowed 

under this chapter, no person may solicit or sell at any private residence, business or 

establishment, if there is placed on the premises in an observable location, a sign at least 

10 square inches in size bearing the words "No Trespassing", "No Soliciting", or similar 

notice.  

 

By:_______________________________ 

President, Board of City Commissioners 

 

Attest: 

_____________________________________ 

City Administrator 

 

First Consideration:    May 6, 2014   

Second Consideration  

    and Final Passage:   May 20, 2014   

Publication:    June 13, 2014   

 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Adjust building permit fees to be more consistent with the 

fees charged by surrounding communities and adopt the International Code Council 

Building Valuation Data chart, with modifications appropriate to construction in Mandan, 

in order to have a recognized standard for setting values for construction. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  N/A 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   -  Resolution 

- Mandan Building Permit Fee Schedule 

- International Code Council Building Valuation Data 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  The Impact to the Building Department revenue should increase the 

revenue on smaller jobs slightly and bring the larger job revenue closer in line with 

surrounding communities. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:   N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   Documents have been sent to City Attorney Brown for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend approval of the attached Resolution amending 

Building Permit Fees and adoption of the project value chart to be administered by the 

Office of the Building Official for the City of Mandan. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: Move to approve the Resolution amending the Building Permit 

Fees and adopting the International Code Council Building Valuation Data chart as 

modified for use in Mandan to be administered by the office of the Building Official for 

the City of Mandan. 

MEETING DATE: May 20, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: May 7, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Building Inspection Dept. 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Doug Lalim 

PRESENTER: Doug Lalim, Dept. Manager 

SUBJECT: Consider for adoption a resolution revising 

Building Permit Fees and adopting a project value 

chart. 

 

  

Res. & Ord. No. 3 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject: Consider for adoption a resolution revising Building Permit Fees and adopting a 

project value chart. 

Page 2 of 7 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION AMENDING PERMIT FEES ADMINISTERED 

BY THE OFFICE OF THE BUILDING OFFICIAL 

FOR THE CITY OF MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, North 

Dakota, as follows: 

          WHEREAS, the City of Mandan is empowered to regulate and supervise, through 

the issuance of building permits, the construction, alteration, moving, repair and use of 

structures on property located within the City’s corporate limits and within the 

extraterritorial zoning jurisdiction of the City of Mandan; and 

          WHEREAS, the City of Mandan has provided by Ordinance that the fees for such 

permits may be determined from time to time by resolution of the Board of City 

Commissioners; and 

          WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Board of City Commissioners to establish such 

fees as may be necessary to fund the orderly and cost effective administration of the 

Building Permit Department. 

 

          NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF CITY 

COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA, AS 

FOLLOWS: 

1. The permit fees and permit values for all permits administered and regulated by 

the City of Mandan Building Department shall be amended as denoted on the 

attached schedules, and as so amended be adopted; 

2. The amended fee schedule and International Code Council Building Standards 

project value chart, as modified for use in Mandan, shall be in force and effective 

from and after the 1
st
 day of July, 2014; and  

3. A copy of the amended fee schedule and project value chart shall be filed in the 

office of the City of Mandan Building Official. 

 

Dated this 20th day of May, 2014 

 

                                                     _______________________________________ 

                                                      President, Board of City Commissioners 

Attest: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Administrator  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject: Consider for adoption a resolution revising Building Permit Fees and adopting a 

project value chart. 

Page 3 of 7 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject: Consider for adoption a resolution revising Building Permit Fees and adopting a 

project value chart. 

Page 4 of 7 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject: Consider for adoption a resolution revising Building Permit Fees and adopting a 

project value chart. 

Page 5 of 7 

 

 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject: Consider for adoption a resolution revising Building Permit Fees and adopting a 

project value chart. 

Page 6 of 7 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 20, 2014 

Subject: Consider for adoption a resolution revising Building Permit Fees and adopting a 

project value chart. 

Page 7 of 7 

 

 


	Agenda May 20, 2014
	Minutes May 6, 2014
	Revised Bid Street Imp. D186 Project 2013-22 macedonia Hills 1st Addition
	Bid Street Imp. D186 Project 2013-22 Macedonia Hills 1st Addition
	Road closure Allowance for MPO events
	Silver Dollar Beer Garden and Street Dance application
	Safe Routes to School Project Award of contract to Low bidder
	164th Infantry Association of U.S. games of chance at Seven Seas Hotel
	Building Department purchase of software program and hardware
	Mandan Baseball Club site authorization at Westside/Mulligan's
	Mandan Baseball Club site authorization at Captain Freddy's
	Mandan Baseball Club site authorization at Station West
	Revised Safe Routes to School Sidewalk Project Selection of Firm for Construction Engineering
	Safe Routes to School Sidewalk Project Selection of Firm for Construction Engineering
	Cystic Fibrosis Assoc. site authorization at Stage Stop
	Cystic Fibrosis Assoc. site authorization at Colonial Lounge
	Re-classification of Arborist position 2014
	Arborist job description 2014
	Mandan Hockey Club site authorization at Silver Dollar
	Mandan Hockey Club site authorization at Old Town Tavern
	Mandan Hockey Club site authorization at the Ridge Motel
	Mandan Hockey Club site authorization at Vicky's Sports Bar
	Revised Amended 3way Macedonia Hills 1st Addition
	Amended 3way Macedonia Hills 1st Addition
	Appointment to Sales Tax Committee
	Ord. 1183 - Title 21 
	Ord. 1184 - Door-to-door Sales and Solicitation
	Res. revising Bldg. Permit Fees and adopting a project value chart



